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SUBJECT: Submission of COA Audit Report on the CY 2018 Implementation of
Integrated Natural Resources and Environmental Management Project

Dear Sir;

In compliance with the provision of the Loan Agreement ADB LN 2957-PHI and IFAD IN L
890-PH, the Department of Environment and Natural Resources (DENR), we are submitting herewith the
Audit Report of the Commission on Audit on the operation of the Integrated Natural Resources and
Environmental Management Project for year ended December 31, 2018.

We hope you find the report useful for your reference and guidance.

Thank you and best regards.

Very truly yours,
ASIAN DEVELOFPMENT BANK
P Fn“ ﬂ LO ES C, GAN, CESO IV
D OIC-Director
30 JUL 2019
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Annex A

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
COMMISSION ON AUDIT >
Office of the Auditor
Department of Environment and Natural Resources
Visayas Avenue, Quezon City

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Honorable Secretary
Department of Environment and Natural Resources
Visayas Avenue, Quezon City

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of the Integrated Natural Resources and
Environmental Management Project (INREMP)-Funds 102 and 171 funded under
ADB Loan No. 2957-PHI, IFAD Loan No. 1-890-PH and GEF Grant No. 0325-PH,
which comprise the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2018, and the
statement of financial performance, statement of cash flows, statement of changes in net
assets/equity, statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts for the year then
ended, and notes to financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies.

In our opinion, except for ROs VII, X, PENROs Apayao, Kalinga, Bohel, Cebu,
Bukidnon and Misamis Oriental, the accompanying financial statements present fairly the
financial position of INREMP as at December 31, 2018, and its financial performance,
cash flows, changes in net assets/equity, comparison of budget and actual amounts for the
year then ended, and notes to financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies in accordance with the Philippine Public Sector Accounting
Standards (PPSASs).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the International Standards of Supreme Audit
Institutions (ISSATs). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the agency in accordance with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion,




Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the fihancial
statements in accordance with PPSASs, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISSAIs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
professional judgment, including the assessment of the risk of material misstatement of
the financial statements whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the agency’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the agency’s internal control. Our audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

Report on Project Compliance with Specific ADB Requirements

Management’s Responsibility for Compliance

In addition to the responsibility for the preparation of the financial statements described
above, management is also responsible for ensuring that the activities, financial
transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are in compliance with
the specific provisions of the loan and/or grant agreements particularly: use of ADB
funds Joaned or granted to the Project only for the purposes intended; and compliance
with imprest account and SOE procedures.




Auditor’s Responsibility

In addition to the responsibility to express an opinion on the financial statements, our
responsibility includes expressing an opinion whether loan/or grant proceeds frotn ADB
were used for the purposes intended; whether the required procedures for the
management of imprest accounts were complied with and whether payment claims under
the SOE procedures complied with the requirements to ensure their validity and
eligibility.

These responsibilities include performing procedures to obtain audit evidence that the
ADB funds were used only for project related activities; that the imprest account/s are
propetly maintained and accounted and that supporting documents for payment claims
under the SOE are valid, accurate, complete and relate to the purpose of the project.

Opinion on Compliance

In our opinion, in all material respects, the ADB funds were used for the purposes
intended; the payment claims under the SOE procedures are valid, accurate, complete and
relevant and the imprest accounts are managed in accordance with the required
procedures.

Basis of Accounting and Restriction on Distribution and Use

Our report is intended solely for the information and use of the Asian Development Bank
and the Philippine Government,

COMMISSION ON AUDIT

By:

CECILIA G, RANESES
Supervisor Auditor

April 30, 2018




Annex B

Republic of the Philippines
Department of Environment and Natwral Resources
Visayas Avenue, Diliman, 1106 Quezon City

E~mail: web{@denr.gov.ph; Website: www.denr.gov.ph

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The management of Department of Environment and Natural Resources (DENR) is responsible for
all information and representations contained in the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Financial
Position as at December 31, 2018 and the related Consolidated Statement of Financial Perforimance,
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows, Consolidated Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual
Amounts, Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets/Equity and the Notes to Financial Statements
for the year then ended under Consolidated Integrated Natural Resources and Environmental
Management Project (INREMP-ADB, GEF, IFAD & CCF). The financial statements have been
prepared in conformity with the Philippine Public Sector Accounting Standards and generally accepted
state accounting principles, and reflect amounts that are based on the best estimates and informed
Judgment of management with an appropriate consideration to materiality.

In this regard, management maintains a system of accounting and reporting which provides for the

necessary internal controls to ensure that transactions are properly authorized and recorded, assets are
safeguarded against unauthorized use or disposition and liabilities are recognized.

WILFREDO J. OBIEN BREJILDA M. GERVACIO
Director OIC, Asgistant Secretary for Financial
Financial and Management Service Management & Information Systems

13 FEB 2013 14 FEB 2019

Date Signed Date Signed




Anmnex C

Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESQOURCES
Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City

CONSOLIDATED DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION *
Integrated Natural Resources and Environment Management Project
Consolidated INREMP (IFAD, ADB, GEF, & CCF)
As of December 31, 2018
Note 2018 2087
As Restated
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 5 P  139,469,226.90 198,346,225.79
Cash in Bank - Local Currency 46,128,976.88 68,106,164.35 I
Cash in Bank - Local Currency, Current Account 46,128,976.88 68,106,164.35
Cash in Bank - Foreign Currency 93,340,250,02 130,240,061.44
Cash in Bank - Foreign Currency, Savings Account 93,340,250.02 130,240,061.44
Receivables 6 16,634,143.81 1,623,467.93
Loans and Receivable Accounts 6.1 5,822.87 -
Accounts Receivable 5,822.87 -
Net Value - Accounts Receivable 5,822.87 -
Inter-Agency Receivables 6.2 16,381 ,436. 15 1,514,973.38 ;
Due from National Government Agencies 16,381,436.15 1,514,973.38 \i
Intra-Agency Receivables 6.3 202,500,00 16,704.00 1‘ ‘
Due from Other Funds 202,500.00 16,704.00 | |
Other Receivables 6.4 44,384,79 91 ,790.55
Receivables - Disallowances/Charges 6,160.20 84,140.55
Due from Officers and Employees 1,200.10 4,400.00 |
Due from Non-Government Organizations/People's Organizations 9,958.99 -
Other Receivables 27,065.50 3,250.00
Allowance for Impairment - Other Receivables - - |
Net Value - Other Receivables 27,065.50 3,250.00 ‘
Imventories 7 3,758,877.85 1,476,881.71
Lavenfory Held for Consumption 7.1 2,468,204.41 771,731.00 i
Office Supplies Inventory 2,438,879.41 756,587.87 i ‘.
Accountable Forms, Plates and Stickers Inventory 3,350.00 1,800.00 i
. Fuel, Oil and Lubricants Inventory - 1,603.13
= Other Supplies and Materials Inventory 25,975.00 11,740.00 I
Il
! Semi-Expendable Machinery and Equipment 7.2 1,153,038.99 686,639.28 Il
i Semi-Expendable Office Equipment 74,295.00 44,740.00 '
' Semi-Expendable Information and Communications Technology
:’ Equipment 1,049,085.99 632,139.28 i
o Semi-Expendable Technical and Scientific Equipment 29,658.00 - ‘
} Semi-Expendable Other Machinery and Equipment - 9,760.00
Semi-Expendable Furniture, Fixtures and Books 7.3 137,634.45 18,511.43
Semi-Expendable Furniture and Fixtures 137,634.45 18,511.43
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Republic of the Philippines

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCHES
Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City

CONSOLIDATED DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
Integrated Natural Resources and Environment Management Project

Consolidated INREMP (IFAD, ADB, GEF, & CCF)

Other Current Asset

Advances

Advances for Payroll
Advances to Special Disbursing Officer

Prepayments
Advances to Contractors
Prepaid Insurance

Deposits
Guaranty Deposifs

Total Current Assets
Non - Current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment

Infrastructure Assefs
Other Infrastructure Assets
Net Value

Buildings and Other Structures
Buildings
Accumulated Depreciation - Buildings
Net Value

Machinery and Equipment
Office Equipment

As of December 31, 2018

Accumulated Depreciation - Office Equipment

Net Value

Information and Communication Technology Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation - Information and Communication

Technology Equipment
Net Value
Communication Equipment

Accumulated Depreciation - Communication Equipment

Net Value
Technical and Scientific Equipment

Accumulated Depreciation - Technical and Scientific Equipment

Net Value

Page 2 of 4

Note

8.1

3.2

83

Annex C

As Restated
4,835,719.90 4,154,212.81
540,235.56 364,304.01
- 45,83
540,235.56 364,258.18
4,192,272.03 3,686,696.49
4,163,389.42 3,670,437.59
28,882.61 16,258.90
103,212.31 103,212.31
103,212.31 103,212.31
164,697,968.46 205,600,788.24
732,986,186.51 337,950,425.53
217,384.00 217,384.00
217,384.00 217,384.00
217,384.00 217,384.00
548,347.24 -
552,722.96 -
(4,375.72) -
548,347.24 -
31,255,410.30 29,288,403.61
4,438,762.00 3,593,200.29
{1,578,751.43) (1,018,509.99)
2,860,010.57 2,574,690.30
41,876,901.10 35,634,868.70

(16,639,257.45) (11,648,253.97)
25,237,643.65 23,986,614.73
870,817.91 736,267.91

(316,767.15) (185,714.66)
554,050.76 550,553.25
3,519,609.29 2,818,709.29

(915,903.97) (642,163.96)
2,603,705.32 2,176,545.33




Amnex C
Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES
Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City
CONSOLIDATED DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION *
Integrated Natural Resources and Environment Management Project
Consolidated INREMP (IFAD, ADB, GEF, & CCF)
As of December 31, 2018
Note 2018 2017
As Restated
Transportation Equipment 19,254,711.98 22,598,404.96
Motor Vehicles 31,773,013.00 31,773,013.00
Accumulated Depreciation - Motor Vehicles (12,518,301.02) {9,174,608.04)
Net Value 19,254,711.98 - 22,598,404.96
Furniture, Fixtures and Books 579,704.34 682,739.60
Furniture and Fixtures 900,597.80 900,597.80
Accumulated Depreciation - Furniture and Fixtures (320,893 46) (217,858.20)
Net Value 579,704.34 682,739.60
Other Property, Plant and Equipment 104,691.31 136,997.59
Other Property, Plant and Equipment 195,837.50 195,837.50
Accumulated Depreciation - Other Property, Plant and Equipment (91,146.19) (58,839.91)
Net Value 104,691.31 136,997.59
Construction in Progress 681,025,937.34 285,026,495.77
Construction in Progress - Land Improvements 680,626,007.34 285,026,495.77
Construction in Progress - Buildings and Other Structures 399,930.00 - ;
[
Otlhier Non-Current Assets 10 - 2,067,266:86 ‘
Prepayments 10.1 - 2,067,266.86
Advances to Contractors - 2,067,266.86 '
Total Non-Current Assets 732,986,186.51 340,017,692.39 "‘
TOTAL ASSETS 897,684,154.97 545,618,480.63 i
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities i1 250,478,981.59 109,089,441.35
I
Payables 111 250,478,981.59 109,089,441.35 :
Accounts Payable 250,331,393.41 108,844,868.54 |
Due to Officers and Employees 147,588.18 244,572.81
Inter-Agency Payables 12 2,970,176.05 1,983,583.35
Due to BIR 2,814,707.78 1,898,776.26
Due to Pag-IBIG 112,628.27 61,032.09
Due to PhilHealth 36,075.00 9,475.00
Due to GOCCs 6,765.00 14,300.00
[
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Integrated Natural Resources and Environment Management Project

Republic of the Philippines

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES

Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City

CONSOLIDATED DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Consolidated INREMP (IFAD, ADB, GEF, & CCF)

As of December 31, 2018
Note
Intra-Agency Payables 13
Due to Other Funds
Trust Liabilities 14
Guaranty/Security Deposits Payable
Other Payables 15

Other Payables

Total Current Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS/EQUITY

Equity

Total Assets less Total Liabilities

Government Equity
Accumulated Surplus/(Deficit)

TOTAL NET ASSETS/EQUITY
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2018 2017
As Restated

123,940.00 §9,473.32
123,840.00 89,473.32
10,184,918.75 7,901,140.16
10,184,918.75 7,901,140.16
114,100.39 4,040.00
114,100.39 4,040.00
263,872,116.78 119,067,678.18
263,872,116.78 119,067,678.18
633,812,038.19 426,550,802.45
633,812,038.19 426,550,802.45
633,812,038.19 426,550,802.215
633,812,038.19 P  426,550,802.45




Annex D
Republic of the Philippines

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES
Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City
CONSOLIDATED DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 5
Integrated Natural Resources and Environment Management Project
Consolidated INREMP (IFAD, ADB, GEF, & CCT)
For the year ended December 31, 2018
Note

2018 2017 "

As Restated I

REVENUE
Service and Business Income 16
Business Income o
Interest Income 111,956.04 » 214,070.15 ¥

Total Business Income 111,956.04 214,070.15 1

i

Total Revenue 111,956.04 214,070.15 i
Less: Current Operating Expenses ;
Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses 17 | i
Traveling Expenses 17.1 )
Traveling Expenses - Local 17,364,732.31 16,241 541,58 ik
Traveling Expenses - Foreign .- 46,475,52 ‘

Total Traveling Expenses 17,364,732.31 16,288,017.10
Training and Scholarship Expenses 17.2 ) | _
Training Expenses 31,148,516.18 34,559,146.19 ¥

Total Training and Scholarship Expenses 31,148,516.18 34,559,146.19 | :
Supplies and Materials Expenses 17.3 it
Office Supplies Expenses 4,335,685.18 7,368,261.55 ‘i
Accountable Forms Expenses 35,120.00 40,740.00 I

Fuel, Oil and Lubricants Expenses 2,791,770.13 2,339,483 .60 I8
Semi-Expendable Machinery and Equipment Expenses 1,167,913.36 320,579.00 3 ‘ 1
Other Supplies and Materials Expenses 753,116.85 148,035.79 §

Total Supplies and Materials Expenses 9,083,605.52 10,217,099.94 I
Utility Expenses 17.4 l
Water Expenses 7,657.00 11,148.00 1
Elecricity Expenses 818,824.93 307,717.08 I
Total Utility Expenses 826,481.93 318,865.08 I

s

Communication Expenses 17.5 ;\
Postage and Courier Services 14,537.10 5,330.50 ‘:
Telephone Expenses 509,620.63 295,500.83 .
Internet Subscription Expenses 677,801.61 158,369.05 i
Total Communication Expenses 1,201,959.34 459,200.38 i
I
Syrvey, Research, Exploration and Development Expenses 17.6 i
Survey Expenses 248,909.07 11,690,886.08 5
Total Survey, Research, Exploration and Development _ i
Expenses 248,909.07 11,690,886.08 - i|
|
Page 1 of 4 ‘.‘
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CONSOLIDATED DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESQURCES
Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City

Integrated Natural Resources and Environment Management Project
Consolidated INREMP (IFAD, ADB, GEF, & CCF)

For the year ended December 31, 2018

Confidential, Intelligence and Extraordinary Expenses
Extraordinary and Miscellaneous Expenses

Total Confidential, Intelligence and Extraordinary Expenses

Professional Services
Legal Services
Consultancy Services
Other Professional Services
Total Professional Services

General Services

Other General Services
Total General Services

Repairs and Maintenance

Repairs and Maintenance - Buildings and Other Structures

Repairs and Maintenance - Machinery and Equipment
Repairs and Maintenance - Transportation Equipment
Repairs and Maintenance - Furniture and Fixtures
Total Repairs and Maintenance

Taxes, Insurance Premiums and Qther Fees
Taxes, Duties and Licenses
Insurance Expenses
Total Taxes, Insurance Premiums and Other Fees

Other Maintenance and Operating Expenses
Advertising Expenses
Printing and Publication Expenses
Representation Expenses
Transportation and Delivery Expenses
Rent/Lease Expenses
Subscription Expenses
Other Maintenance and Operating Expenses
Total Other Maintenance and Operating Fxpenses

Total Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses

Page 2 of 4

Note

17.7

17.8

17.9

17.10

17.11

17.12

Annex D

2018 2017

As Restated

71,502.83 -

71,502.83 -

3,700.00 -
35,704,332.20 17,201,468.09
82,567,056.47 62,271,609.44
118,275,088.67 79,473,077.53
344,506.87 1,164,385.97
344,506.87 1,164,385.97
532,400.00 698,599.25
116,474.20 40,937.91
889,403.91 1,306,962.27
- 95,250.00
1,538,278.11 2,141,749.43
46,798.06 15,273.36
197,308.88 32,119.33
244.106.94 47,392.69
140,802.41 226,000.00
453,612.91 379,016.84
7,530,160.72 7,846,386.97
- 55,200.00
488,600.00 374,948.00
- 5,625.00
2,276,747.01 1,633,051.45
10,889,923.05 10,520,228.26
191,237,610.82 166,880,048.65




Annex D
Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES
Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City
CONSOLIDATED DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE ~
Integrated Natural Resources and Environment Management Project
Censolidated INREMP (IFAD, ADB, GEF, & CCE)
For the year ended December 31, 2018
Note
2018 2017
As Restated
Financial Lxpenses 18
Bank Charges 9,110.28 7,951.39
Total Financial Expenses 9,110.28 7,951.39
Non-Cash Expenses 19
Depreciation 19.1
Depreciation - Buildings and Other Structures 4,375.72 -
Depreciation - Machinery and Equipment 5,921,021.59 6,892,769.66
Depreciation - Transportation Equipment 3,366,265.20 3,777,785.36
Depreciation - Furniture, Fixtures and Books 103,035.26 85,774.50
Depreciation - Other Property, Plant and Equipment 32,306.28 43,122.04
Total Depreciation 9,427,004.05 10,799,451.56
Total Non-Cash Expenses 9,427,004.05 10,799,451.56
Total Current Operating Expenses 200,673,725.15 177,687,451.60
Deficit from Current Operations {200,561,769.11) (177,473,381.45)
Financial Assistance/Subsidy from NGAs, LGUs, GOCCs 20
Subsidy from National Government 440,398,674.27 457,805,579.83
Subsidy from Other National Government Agencies - 1,200,000.00
Subsidy from Central Office 365,181,550.00 241,000,356.00
Subsidy from Regional Office/Staff Bureau - 2,221,710.50
Total Financial Assistance/Subsidy from NGAs, LGUs, 805,580,224.27 702,227,646.33
GOCCs
Less: Fi ncial Assistance/Subsidy to NGAs, LGUs, GOCCs, NGOs/POs
Financial Assistance to NGOs/POs 26,856,000.00 -
Subsidy to Regional Qffices/Staff Bureaus 35,376,917.17 41,227,447.19
Subsidy to Operating Units 330,230,550.00 202,946,874.00

Total Financial Assistance/Subsidy to NGAs, LGUs, GOCCs,
NGOs/Pos

392,463,467.17

244,174,321.19

Net Financial Assistance/Subsidy

413,116,757.10

458,053,325.14

Page 3 of 4
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Sy Annex D
Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES
Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City

CONSOLIDATED DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
Integrated Natural Resources and Environment Management Project
Consolidated INREMP (IFAD, ADB, GEF, & CCF)
For the year ended December 31, 2018

Note
2018 2017
As Restated
Other Non-Operating Income 21 :
Gains 21.1
(iain on Foreign Exchange (FOREX) 6,032,205.46 2.364,423.78
Total Gains 6,032,205.46 2,364,423.78
I.-sses 21.2
Loss on Foreign Exchange (FOREX) {3,627,576.96) (2,039,281.85)
Total Losses (3,627,576.96) (2,039,281.85)
Surplus for the Period P 214,959.616.49 ¢ 280,905,085.62

Page 4 of 4




Amex E

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES
Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City
CONSOLIDATED DETAILED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW *
Integrated Natural Resources and Environment Management Project
Consolidated INREMP (IFAD, ADB, GEF, & CCF)
For the year ended December 31, 2018
2018 2017
As Restated
Cash Outflows
Remittance to National Treasury 107,908.76 -

Remittance of current year's income/revenue 336.29 -
Remittance of refunds, overpayments and disallowances and ‘ ;
other receipts 107,572.47 - i

Payment of operating expenses 150,715,072.54 121,119,080.04 '
Payment of maintenance and other operating expenses 150,715,072.54 121,091,754.76 “
Payment of Current Year's Accounts Payable - 27,325.28 ;2

Purchase of Inventories 4,126,406.69 1,667,082.12
Purchase of inventories for distribution 434,542.24 -

Purchase of inventories for consumption 3,622,344.93 1,640,929.81
Purchase of Semi-Expendable Machinery and Equipment 69,519.52. 26,152.31

Grant of Cash Advances (Unliquidated During the Year) 3,246,101.04 5,176,722.77
Advances for operating expenses 1,234,705.86 3,019,263.71
Advances for Payroll 151,290.15 38,481.90
Advances for special purpose/time-bound undertaking 1,317,731.03 1,872,414.16
Advances to officers and employees 542,374.00 246,563.00

ogpayments 1,187,960.84 526,465.10
Advances to Procurement Service 1,139,773.73 500,000.00
Prepaid Registration 936.56 -

Prepaid Insurance 47,250.55 26,465.10

Payment of Deposits 241,215.62 -
Payment of guaranty deposits 241,215.62 -

Payment of Prior Year's Accounts Payable 210,046,130.63 74,994,752 .77 !
Payment of prior year's Accounts Payable 208,492,648.23 74,994,752.77 ‘I i
Payment of prior year's operating expenses 1,553,482.40 - i

Remittance of Personne] Benefit Contributions and Mandatory ‘1

Deductions 22,613,569.12 6,543,100.27 ‘
Remittance of taxes withheld covered by TRA 22,155,524.83 5,836,095.83 “-
Remittance of taxes withheld not covered by TRA - 136,570.54 it
Remittance of GSIS/Pag-IBIG/PhilHealth 319,481.57 504,999,90 f‘
Remittance of Other Payables 138,562.72 65,434.00 ‘

- ’L:‘

Jrant of Financial Assistance/Subsidy 2,053,323.20 - %
Grant of financial assistance to NGOs/POs 2,053,323.20 -
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REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES

Visayéls Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City

CONSOLIDATED DETAILED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
Integrated Natural Resources and Environment Management Project
Consolidated INREMP (IFAD, ADB, GEF, & CCF)

For the year ended December 31, 2018

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAIL RESOURCES

Amex E

2018 2017
P As Restated
Release of Tnter-Agency Fund Transfers 16,450,000.00 -
Release of funds for the implementation of projects from
NGAs/L.GUs/GOCCs 16,450,000.00 -
Release of intra-agency fund transfers 473,167,118.83 311,738,057.12
Release of funds to Bureaus/RQs/OUs for implementation of
programs/projects 473,100,405.04 311,681,808.00
Release of funds for other intra-agency transactions 66,713.79 56,249.12
Other Disbursements 1,192.53 569,356.34
Other miscellaneous disbursements 1,192.53 569.356.34
Adjustments 19,157,602.61 119,719,938.62
Reversal of unused NCA 541911777 87,860,693.02
Reversing Entry for Unreleased Checks in the Previous Year 8,414,658.13 30,902,466.57
Closing of Cash - Treasury/Agency Deposit Regular and Special
Account (by Other NGAs) 3,954,495.79 185,056.47
Other adjustments - ouiflow 1,369,330.92 771,722.56
Total Cash Outflows 903,113,602.41 642,054,555.15
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 24,614,601.85 223,139,365.85
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Cash Outflows
Purchase/Construction of Property, Plant and Equipment 85,896,229.24 96,409,084.57
Payment for land improvements 62,771,569.16 -
Construction of infrastructure assets - 194,184.00
Construction of buildings and other structures 1,229,131.31 26,232.435.79
Purchase of machinery and equipment 3,443,005.45 3,251,915.33
Purchase of furniture, fixtures and books 70,775.00 -
Construction in progress 18,181,748.32 62,545,034.83
Purchase of other property, plant and equipment - 198,178.96
Advances to Contractors - 3,987,335.66
Payment of current year's accounts payable for the construction
of property, plant and equipment 200,000.00 -
Tutal Cash Outflows 85,896,229.24 96,409,084.57
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities (85,896,229.24) (96,409,084.57)
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REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES
Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City

CONSOLIDATED DETAILED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
Integrated Natural Resources and Environment Management Project
Consolidated INREMP (IFAD, ADB, GEF, & CCF)

For the year ended December 31, 2018

Anmnex E

2018 2017
As Restated
(Decrease) Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (61,281,627.39) 126,730,281.28
Effects of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Cash Equivalents 2,404,628.50 325,141.93
Cash and Cash Equivalents, January 1, 198,346,225.79 71,290,802.58
Cash and Cash Equivalents, December 31 P 139,469,226.90 P 198,346,225.79
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Balance at January 1

Other Adjustments
Restated Balances

Others

Balance at December 31

Republic of the Philippines

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES

Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT of CHANGES in NET ASSET/EQUITY
Integrated Natural Resources and Environment Management Project
Consolidated INREMP (IFAD, ADB, GEF, & CCF)

For the year ended December 31, 2018

Note

Changes in Accounting Policy
Prior Period Adjustments/Unrecorded Income and Expenses 22

23

Changes in Net Assets/Equity for the Period
Adjustment of Net Revenue recognized directly in Net Assets/Equity
Closing of Cash - Treasury/Agency Deposit - Regular

Surplus/(Deficit) for the Period
Total Recognized Revenue and Expenses for the Period

24

2018

Annex F

2017

436,252,278.32 P

(8,648,106.04)
(1,053,369.83)

As Restated

154,272,419.88

7,575.30
(22,517,997.93)

18,084,367.13

426,550,802.45 P

149,846,364.38

(4,062 ,404.55) (292,667.26)

(4,062,404.55) (292,667.26)
214,959,616.49 280,905,085.62
210,897,211.94 280,612,418.36

{3,635,976.20) (3,907,980.29)

633,812,038.19 ¢

426,550,802.45




(in thousand pesos)

Annex G

Cousolidated Statement of Comparison of Budget and Aciual Amounts
Department of Environment and Natural Resources
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Integrated Natural Resources and Environment Management Project

Consolidated INREMP (IFAD, ADB, GEF, & CCF)

Budgeted Amount Actual Amounts | Difference Final
Particulars on Comparable | Budget and
Original Final Buasis Actual
[RECEIFTS
Tax Revenue - - - -
Service and Business Income - - 11 (111)
Assistance and Subsidy - - . -
Shares, Grants and Donations - - - - ;
Gains - - - - ’
Others
Non-Operating Income/Reveniies - - - -
Loan Proceeds {(Domestic and Foreign Loans), BTr NG on - - - -
Total Receipts - - 111 (i
PAYMENTS '
Personnel Services - - " -
Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses 319,304 |9~ 519,364 [ 153,236 366,128
Capital Qutlays 476,408 476,408 54,467 421,941
Financial Expenses . s - -
Debt Service (Principal Amortization) - - - - :
Others
Ramittance to National Treasury - - 3,679 {3,079 s
Total Payments 995,772 | 995,772 211,382 784,390 |
A\
NET RECEIPTS/PAYMENTS (995,772) (995,772) (211,271) (784,501)
Centified Carreet: Verified the Actual Amounis:

DINA M. NILLOSAN
Department Chief Accountant

MAYBELL §/MANGUBOS
DIC-Chief, Budget Division




Annex H
Department of Environment and Natural Resources
Integrated Natural Resources and Environmental Management Project
(INREMP-ADB, IFAD, CCF & GEF) ”
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

1. General Information/Agency Profile

The financial statements of the Department of Environment and Natural
Resources (DENR) were authorized for issue on February 14, 2019 as shown in the
Statement of Management’s Responsibility for Financial Statements, signed by
Bresilda M. Gervacio, OIC - Assistant Secretary for Financial Management and
Information Systems.

The DENR was created by virtue of Executive Order No. 192 otherwise known as the
Reorganization Act of the Department of Environment, Energy & Natural Resources
(DEENR) issued on June 10, 1987 by then President Corazon C. Aquino. It became
operational pursuant to DENR Special Order No. 007 dated May 28, 1988.

The Department shall be the primary government agency responsible for the
conservation, management, development and proper use of the country’s
environment and natural resources, specifically forest and grazing lands, mineral
resources including those in reservation and watershed areas, and lands of the public
domain, as well as the licensing and regulation of all natural resources as may be
provided for by law in order to ensure equitabie sharing of the benefits derived
therefrom for the welfare of the present and future generations of Filipinos.

It envisions the Philippines as a country of lush forest, clear skies and waters,
bountiful land; a strong and dynamic nation of empowered people living in dignity, at
peace with each other and in harmony with nature.

Several programs and projects have been put in place to fulfill its mandate. One of
these is the Integrated Natural Resources and Environmental Management
Project (INREMP - ADB, IFAD, GEF and CCF). Theobjective of the Project is to
increase rural household incomes and LGU revenues in selected watersheds in the
Upper River Basin (URBs).

The Project comprises the following components:

a. Component 1 — Development of river basin/watershed management and
investment plans:
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Annex H
Department of Environment and Natural Resources
Integrated Natural Resources and Environmental Management Proj ect
(INREMP-ADB, IFAD, CCF & GEF)
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

- Developing indicative development plans for the selected river basins
based on land capacity assessments to be carried out by regional and
provincial offices of DENR in coordination with relevant national agencies
and LGUs; and

- Based on such indicative development plans, preparing watershed
management plans which define and prioritize Subprojects and establish
work programs for such Subprojects.

b. Component 2 — Smallholder and institutional investments in conservation and
economic productivity enhancement in the forestry, agriculture and rural
development sectors: Carrying out Subprojects to be selected and approved in
accordance with agreed land use classification and zoning to be developed
under Component 1.

¢. Component 3 — Strengthening of river basin and watershed management
capacity and related governance mechanisms:

- Training L.GUs and other relevant agencies on land use assessments and
watershed managements/planning: and

- Providing support for technical extension-information communication
services, watershed monitoring and maintenance of rural infrasiructure,

d. Component 4 - Project Management and Support Service: providing
consultancy services and necessary equipment.

The Project is expected to be completed by 30 June 2020.
The Agency’s registered office is located in Visayas Avenue, Diliman Quezon City.
. Statement of Compliance and Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with and comply with the

Philippine Public Sector Accounting Standards (PPSAS) issued by the Commission
on Audit per COA Resolution No. 2014-003 dated January 24, 2014,
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Amnex H
Department of Environment and Natural Resources
Integrated Natural Resources and Environmental Management Project
(INREMP-ADB, IFAD, CCF & GEF) 3§
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018 ‘

The financial statements have been prepared on the basis of historical cost, unless
stated otherwise. The Statement of Cash Flows is prepared using the direct method.

The financial statements are presented in Philippine Peso which is the functional and
reporting currency of the Agency.

The financial statements prepared arc consolidation of reports from the Forestland
Management Bureau, Regional Offices (CAR, VII and X) and the Central Office.

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
3.1 Basis of accounting

The financial statements are prepared on an accrual basis in accordance with the
Philippine Public Sector Accounting Standards (PPSAS).

3.2 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise Cash in Bank-Local Currency, Current
Account and Cash in Bank-Foreign Currency, Savings Account.

3.3 Inventories
Inventory is measured at cost upon initial recognition. To the extent that

inventory was received through non-exchange transactions (for no cost or for a
nominal cost), the cost of the inventory is its fair value at the date of acquisition.

Inventories are recognized as an expense when deployed for utilization or
consumption in the ordinary course of operations of the Project. ;

3.4 Property, Plant and Equipment
Recognition [l

An item is recognized as property, plant, and equipment (PPE) if it meets the
o E characteristics and recognition criteria as a PPE.

|
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Annex H
Department of Environment and Natural Resources

Integrated Natural Resources and Environmental Management Project
(INREMP-ADB, IFAD, CCF & GEF) 3}
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

The characteristics of PPE are as follows:

« tangible items;

« are held for use in the production or supply of goods or services, or for
administrative purposes; and

» are expected to be used during more than one reporting period.
An item of PPE is recognized as an asset if:

« It is probable that future economic benefits or service potential associated
with the item will flow to the entity; and

« The cost or fair value of the item can be measured reliably.

Measurement at Recognition ' I

An item recognized as property, plant, and equipment is measured at cost. b

The cost of the PPE is the cash price equivalent.

Measurement After Recognition

After recognition, all property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Depreciation

Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use such as when it is in i
the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the |
manner intended by management,

The depreciation is for one month if the PPE is available for use on or before i
the 15th of the month. However, if the PPE is available for use after the 15th of :
R the month, depreciation is for the succeeding month. i
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Annex H
Department of Environment and Natural Resources
Integrated Natural Resources and Environmental Management Project
(INREMP-ADB, IFAD, CCF & GEF) -
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Depreciation Method and Estimated Useful Life

The Straight Line Method of depreciation is used in depreciating the Property,
Plant and Equipment with estimated useful lives ranging from five to ten years. k
The residual value is equivalent to at least five percent (5%) of the cost of the |
PPE. ]

3.5. Changes in Accounting Policies and Estimates

The Agency recognizes the effects of changes in accounting policy
retrospectively, The effects of changes in accounting policy were applied
prospectively if refrospective application is impractical.

The Agency recognizes the effects of changes in accounting estimates
prospectively by including in surplus or deficit.

The Agency correct material prior period errors retrospectively in the first set of
financial statements authorized for issue after their discovery by:
e Restating the comparative amounts for prior period(s) presented in
which the error occurred; or

¢ If the error occurred before the earliest prior period presented, restating
the opening balances of assets, liabilities and net assets/equity for the
earliest prior period presented.

3.6 Foreign Currency Transactions
Transactions in foreign currencies were initially recognized by applying the spot
cxchange rate between the function currency and the foreign currency at the

transaction.

At the year-end reporting date, foreign currency monetary items were translated i
using the closing rate. I
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Annex H
Department of Environment and Natural Resources
Integrated Natural Resources and Environmental Management Project
(INREMP-ADB, IFAD, CCF & GEF) i
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

3.7 Budget Information

The annual budget is prepared on a cash basis and is published in the
government website,

A separate Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts (SCBAA)
was prepared since the budget and the financial statements were not prepared on
comparable basis. The SCBAA was presented showing the original and final |
budget and the actual amounts on comparable basis to the budget. Explanatory g
comments were provided in the succeeding notes to the annual financial
statements.

4. Prior Period Adjustments
Correction of fundamental errors of prior years arc done by adjusting the

Accumulated Surplus/(Deficit) beginning balance account. Fundamental errors
affecting current year’s operation are charged to the current year’s accounts.
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Department of Environment and Natural Resources
Integrated Natural Resources and Environmental Management Project
(INREMP-ADB, IFAD, CCF & GEF) ”
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Amnex H

5. Cash and Cash Equivalents

2017
Account 2018 As Restated
Cash in Bank-Local Currency, Current Account P46,128,976.88 P68,106,164.35
Cash in Bank-Foreign Currency, Savings Account 93,340,250.02 130,240,061.44
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents $139,469,226.90 P198,346,225.79
Fund Cash in Bank- Cash in Bank —
LCCA FCSA
ADB P22,812,355.83 £82,839,063.00
IFAD 17,332,150.70 9,414,874.79
GEF 5,984,430.35 1,086,312.23
Total £46,128,970.88 $93,340,250.02

The account Cash in Bank — Local Currency, Current Account (LCCA) consisis
mainly of cash in Peso Checking Account. All payments of eligible expenses from
the loan funds are made from this account. The account is replenished through an
imprest fund transfer from Working Fund Dollar Savings Account to the Peso
Checking Account as per Advice of Checks Issued prepared by the Cashier and
validated by the Land Bank of the Philippines, the Authorized Government
Depository Bank (AGDB). Gain/loss on foreign exchange is recognized at each
transaction and is reported as a separate item in the cash flow statement.

The account Cash in Bank — Foreign Currency, Savings Account is used fo record
receipts of replenishment of grant fund from the Asian Development Bank and
transfers of fund to its counterpart peso checking account for eligible expenses.

. Receivables

6.1. Loans and Receivable Accounts

2017

2018 As Restated

Account

Accounts Receivable P5,822.87 P -

Accounts Receivable amounting to 5,822.87 represents overpayment of FMB for
gasoline expenses from a supplier of goods.
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Annex H
Department of Environment and Natural Resources
integrated Natural Resources and Environmental Management Project
(INREMP-ADB, IFAD, CCF & GEF) g
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

6.2. Inter-Agency Receivables

2017
Account 2018 As Restated
Due from National Government Agencies P16,381,436.15 P1,514,973.38

The Due from National Govermment Agencies amounting to 16,381,436.15
represents the fund transfers to PS-DBM of the following:

Office/Region Amount
FMB £13,387,022.00
CAR 2,994,414.15
Total _ $16,381,436.15

6.3. Intra-Agency Receivables

2017
Account 2018 As Restated
Due from Other Funds $202,500.00 £16,704.00

This pertains to Central Office’s issuance of funding check amounting to £120,000.00
to cover the budgetary requirements of PENRO Apayao for the operational expenses
of INREMP — IFAD which was inadvertently charged to INREMP - ADB. The
balance of P82,500.00 pertains to Region VII’s collection by Fund 101 for the
disallowed INREMP honorarium.

6.4. Other Receivables |
2017 |
Account 2018 As Restated |

Receivables - Disallowances/Charges ?6,160.20 £84,140,55

Due from Officers and Employees 1,200.10 4,400.00

Due from Non-Government 9.958.99 )

Organizations/People's Organizations U
Other Receivables 27,065.50 3,250.00
Total - P 44,384.79 $91,790.55
= Part of Other Receivables amounting to £2,160.00 is from Region X due to refund

resulting from liquidation of a petty cash fund charged to ADB funds but
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(INREMP-ADB, IFAD, CCF & GEF)
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Amnex H

Department of Environment and Natural Resources
Integrated Natural Resources and Environmental Management Project

year’s subject for refund.

7. Inventories

7.1. Inventory Held for Consumption

inadvertently deposited to GOP fund account. Remaining balances of Other
Receivables account represents excess payment of claims from personnel in prior

2017
2018 As Restated
Particulars
Inventories carried at | Inventories carried at
the lower of cost and | the lower of cost and
net realizable value net realizable value
Carrying Amount, January 1 P771,731.00 P896,779.28
Additions/Acquisitions during the year 9,612,165.57 9,771,472.66
Expensed during the year except write-down (7,915,692.16) (9,896,520.94)
Carrying Amount, December 31 $2,468,204.41 $771,731.00
. 2017
Particulars 2018 As Restated
Office Supplies Inventory P2,438,879.41 P756,587.87
Accountable Forms, Plates and Stickers Inventory 3,350.00 1,800.00
Fuel, Oil and Lubricants Inventory - 1,603.13
Other Supplics and Materials Inventory 25,975.00 11,740.00
Total Inventory Held for Consumption P 2,468.204.41 P 771,731.00
Office Supplies Inventory is broken down as follows:
. 2017
Office/Region 2018 As Restated
Region VII P463,966.21 P310,192.61
CAR 1,852,025.94 427,380.47
I'MB 122,887.26 19,014.79
Total P 2,438,879.41 ¥ 756,587.87
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Annex H
Department of Environment and Natural Resources

Integrated Natural Resources and Environmental Management Project
(INREMP-ADB, IFAD, CCF & GEF) ”
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

7.2. Semi-Fxpendable Machinery and Equipment

2017
Account Fund 2018 As Restated
Semi-FExpendable Office Equipment ADB P74,295.00 | P44,740.00
Semi-Expendable Information ADB 95741849 | 540471.78
&Commﬁnications Inventory F'AD 33,500.00 33,500.00
GEF 58,167.50 58,167.50
Sem_l-ExpendabIe Technical and Scientific ADB 29,658.00 i
Equipment
Sem_l-ExpendabIe Other Machinery & ADB ) 9.760.00
Equipment
Total ?1,153,038.99 | P686,639.28
7.3. Semi-Expendable Furniture, Fixtures and Books
2017
Account Fund 2018 As Restated
Semi-Expendable Furniture, Fixtures & ADB P137,63445 P18,511.43
Books
8. Other Current Asset ‘_
8.1. Advances i
) 2017 |
Account ~ 2018 As Restated .;
Advances for Payroll P - P 45.83 f
Advances to Special Disbursing Officer 540,235.56 364,258.18 1
Total $540,235.56 | P364,304.01 1
i

Advances to Special Disbursing Officer includes P504,249.67 from Region X j
which is comprised of advances for payment of contract of services for the month of g
December 2018. The remaining balance pertains to CAR and FMB which amounted 1
to P4,060.00 and P31,925.89, respectively. L

8.2. Prepayments I

2017 |

i \

_ Particulars . 1 2018 | As Restated 1.
Advances to Contractors P4,163,389.42 | $3,670,437.59 ]
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Annex H
Department of Environment and Natural Resources

Integrated Natural Resources and Environmental Management Project
(INREMP-ADB, IFAD, CCF & GEF) ;
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

. 2017
Particulars 2018 As Restated
Prepaid Insurance 28,882.61 16,258.90
Total P4,192,272.03 | P3,686,696.49

Advanees to Contractors represents unrecouped portion of contractor’s mobilization
fee.

Prepaid Insurance includes P28,193.16paid by Region VII for the vehicles under
Integrated Natural Resources and Environmental Management Projects.

8.3. Deposits

2017
Account 2018 | As Restated
Guaranty Deposits P 103,212.31 || £103,212.31

The Guaranty Deposits represents FMB’s balance for Credit line on plane fare for
Philippine Airlines (PAL).

. " i
9. Property, Plant and Equipment i
Buildings & . &
Particulars Infrastructure Other Mach.mery & 1
Assets . Equipment \
tructures 5
Carrying Amount, January 1, 2018 $217,384.00 P32,743,364.62 X
Adjustments {As Restated) - - (3,454,961.01) ]
Carrying Amount, January 1, 2018
(As Restated) 217,384.00 - 29,288,403.61
Additions/Acquisitions - 552,722.96 7,388,028.28
Total 217,384.00 552,722.96 37,176,431.89 i
Disposals/Transfer - - - ’
Depreciation - (4,375.72) (5,921,021.59) '
Carrying Amount, December 31, 2018 217,384.00 548,347.24 31,255,410.30 '
Gross Cost 217,384.00 552,722.96 50,706,090.30
L Less: Acc. Depreciation - (4,375.72) | (19,450,680.00) |
Carrying Amount 1
P217,384.00 | P548,347.24 £31,255,410.30 ‘
December 31, 2018 ’ ’ N i
.‘
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Department of Environment and Natural Resources
Integrated Natural Resources and Environmental Management Project
(INREMP-ADB, IFAD, CCF & GEF) -
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Annex H

L | Transportation | Furnitures |- . o
co s Partealars Lo U s ient | & Fistures, | S oer PPE
Carrying Amount, January 1, 2018 P22,916,362.91 | P632,739.60 P190,851.91
Adjustments (As Restated) (317,957.95) - (53,854.32)
Carrying Amount, January 1, 2018 '
(As Restated) 22,598,404.96 | 682,739.60 136,997.59
Additions/Acquisitions 29,932.82 - -
Total 22,628,337.78 | 682,739.60 136,997.59
Disposals/Transfer (7,360.60) - -
Depreciation (3,366,265.20) | (103,035.26) (32,306.28)
Carrying Amount,  254.711.08 . -
December 31, 2018 19,254,711.98 | 579,704.34 104,691.31
Gross Cost 31,773,013.00 | 900,597.80 195,837.50
Less: Acc. Depreciation (12,518,301.02) | (320,893.46) (91,146.19)
Carrving Amount: : .
December 31, 2018, ?19,254,711.98 £579,704.34 P104,691.31
Particulars Construction in Total
Progress
Carrying Amount, January 1, 2018 P285,026,495.77 P341,777,198.81
Adjustments (As Restated) - (3,826,773.28)
Carrying Amount, January 1, 2018
(As Restated) 285,026,495.77 337,950,425.53
Additions/Acquisitions 395,999,441.57 404,470,125.63
Total 681,025,937.34 742,420,551.16
Disposals/Transfer - (7,360.60)
Depreciation - (9,427,004.05)
Carrying Amount,
December 31, 2018 681,025,937.34 732,986,186.51
Gross Cost 681,025,937.34 765,371,582.90
Less: Acc. Depreciation - (32,385,396.39)
Carrying Amount
December 31, 2018 $681,025,937.34 $732,986,186.51

Other Adjustments pertain to depreciation expense of assets from previous years,
reclassification of assets and adjustment for etroneous depreciation. See below table
for the breakdown of other adjustments per fund.:
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Department of Environment and Natural Resources
Integrated Natural Resources and Environmental Management Project
(INREMP-ADB, IFAD, CCF & GEF) )
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Annex H

Fund Mach.inery & Trans?ortation Other PPE
Equipment Equipment
ADB P(3,438,336.01) P (247,664.73) P(53,854.32)
GEF (16,625.00) - -
IFAD - (70,293.22) -
TOTAL ¥(3,454,961.01) P(317,957.95) P(53,854.32)

10

Additions are newly purchased/acquired asset by the region to be used in INREMP
project.

For Construction in Progress (CIP), increase are due to additional cost of direct
materials, direct labor and other indirect costs incurred to complete the constructed
asset for its infended use. See below table for the breakdown of additions per fund:

CP- Buildings and

Fund CIP- Land Improvements Other Structures

ADB P£358,200,067.29 £399,930.00

IFAD 37,399,444.28 -

TOTAL $395,599,511.57 £399,930.00 |.
Other Non-Current Assets
10.1. Prepayments
' 2017
~ Account 2018 As Restated
Advances to Contractors P - P2,067,266.86

11.

The decrease in Advances to Contractors is due to the fulfilment of People’s
Organization on the target accomplishment in which the advances to contractor was
extended.

Financial Liabilities

11.1. Payables
' 2017
Aceount 2018 As Restated
Accounts Payable $250,331,393.41 P108,844,868.54
Due to Officers and Employees 147,588.18 244,572 .81
Total $250,478,981.39 [ P109,089,441.35
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Amnex H
Department of Environment and Natural Resources
Integrated Natural Resources and Environmental Management Project
(INREMP-ADB, IFAD, CCF & GEF) )
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Accounts Payable is broken down per region as follows:

. 2017
Office/Region 2018 As Restated
Central Office P- £34,400.00

Region VII 4,172,859.23 7,517,527.00
Region X 208,229,285,75 84,893,735.69
CAR 0,522,679.00 10,609,725.02
FMB 28,406,569.43 5,789,480.83
Total $250,331,393.41 108,844,868.54

Accounts Payable refers to obligation of the Agency to external creditors for goods
and services rendered for the Project.

Due to Officers & Employees includes unreleased checks, re1mbursements of
traveling expenses and other claims of employees

12. Inter-Agency Payables

2017
_ Account 2018 As Restated
Due to BIR P2,814,707.78 P1,898,776.26
Due to Pag-IBIG 112,628.27 61,032.09
Due to PhilHealth 36,075.00 9,475.00
Due to GOCCs 6,765.00 14,300.00
Total _ $2.970,176.05 $1,983,583.35

Due to BIR amounting to P2,814,707.78 refers to unremitted taxes withheld by
INREMP-ADB for the month of December 2018, the same will be remitted to the
Bureau of Internal Revenue thru Tax Remittance Advice (TRA) on January 2019.

Due to Pag-IBIG refers to unremitted premium contributions that were deducted from
contract of service for the month of December 2018.

13. Intra-Agency Payables

2017
Account 2018 As Restated
Due to Other Funds £123,940.00 P89,473.32
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Department of Environment and Natural Resources
Integrated Natural Resources and Environmental Management Project
(INREMP-ADB, IFAD, CCF & GEF) .
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Annex H

14. Trust Liabilities

Account

2018

2017
As Restated

Guaranty/Security Deposits Payable

P10,184,918.75

$7,901,140.16

Guaranty/Security Deposits Payable is broken down as follows:

2017
Fund 2018 As Restated
ADB P7,913,006.59 P5,861,285.89
GEF 23,200.00 23,200.00
IFAD 2,248,712.16 2,016,654.27
TOTAL 710,184,918.75 £7,901,140.16
This pertains to 10% retention fee to contractors,
15. Other Payables
2017
Account 2018 As Restated
Other Payables P114,100.39 P£4,040.00
16. Service and Business Income
Business Income
2017
Account 2018 As Restated
Interest Income P111,956.04 $214,070.15
17. Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses
2017
Account 2018 As Restated
Traveling Expenses P17,364,732.31 | P16,288,017.10
Training and Scholarship Expenses 31,148,516.18 34,559,146.19
Supplies and Materials Expenses 9,083,605.52 10,217,099.94
Utility Expenses 826,481.93 318,865.08
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Annex H
Department of Environment and Natural Resources }
Integrated Natural Resources and Environmental Management Proj ect* E
(INREMP-ADB, IFAD, CCF & GEF) |
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements |
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

2017
Account 2018 As Restated |
Communication Expenses 1,201,959.34 459,200.38 J
]Szurvey, Research, Exploration and Development 248.909.07 11,690,886.08 i
XPEnses . I‘ J
](Eionﬁdentlal, Intelligence and Extraordinary 71,502.83 ) | ‘
Xpenses ;‘
Professional Services 118,275,088.67 | 79,473,077.53 ;
General Services 344,506.87 1,164,385.97 ‘.
Repairs and Maintenance 1,538,278.11 2,141,749.43 i
Taxes, Insurance Premiums and Qther Fees 244.106.94 47,392.69 ‘
Other Maintenance and Operating Expenses 10,889,923.05 10,520,228.26 |
Total £191,237,610.82 | $166,880,048.65 ‘
17.1. Traveling Expenses |
/|
2017 :
Account 2018 As Restated i
Traveling Expenses - Local P17,364,732.31 | P16,241,541.58 \
Traveling Expenses - Foreign - 46,475.52 |
Total P17,364,732.31 | ¥16,288,017.10 j

Traveling expenses amounting to P 17,364,732.31 are expenses incurred by staffs
and employees of DENR during the validation of various site plantation and
attendance to various trainings, workshops and meetings.

17.2. Training and Scholarship Expenses

Account

2018

2017
As Restated

Training Expenses

P31,148,516.18

P34,559,146.19

Training Expenses amounting to P31,148,516.18 consists of trainings, meetings and
workshop conducted in accordance with the 2018 Work and Financial Plan.

17.3. Supplies and Materials Expenses

Account - -

2018

2017
As Restated

Office Supplies Expenses

P4,335,685.18

P7,368,261.55
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Department of Environment and Natural Resources
Integrated Natural Resources and Environmental Management Project
(INREMP-ADB, IFAD, CCF & GEF) -
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Annex 0

2017
Account 2018 As Restated

Accountable Forms Expenses 35,120.00 40,740.00
Fuel, Oil and Lubricants Expenses 2,791,770.13 2,339,483.60
Semi-Expendable Machinery and Equipment 1,167,913.36 320,579.00
Expenses

Other Supplies and Materials Expenses 753,116.85 148,035.79
Total 79,083,605.52 | #10,217,099.94

Office Supplies Expenses amounting to P4,335,685.18 pertains to the purchases of
office supplies such as bond paper, ink, and small tangible items like staple wire
remover, puncher, stapler and other similar items used in DENR offices. It is broken

down as follows:

2017
Fund 2018 As Restated
ADB P3,773,903.31 P6,679,925.73
IFAD 561,781.87 688,335.82
TOTAL ?4,335,685.18 ¥$7,368,261.55
17.4. Utility Expenses
2017
Account 2018 As Restated
Water Expenses P7,657.00 £11,148.00
Electricity Expenses 818,824.93 307,717.08
Total P826,481.93 P318,865.08
17.5. Communication Expenses
2017
Account 2018 As Restated
Postage and Courier Services P14,537.10 P5,330.50
Telephone Expenses 509,620.,63 295,500.83
Internet Subscription Expenses 677,801.61 158,369.05
Total ?1,201,959.34 P459,200.38
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Department of Environment and Natural Resources

Integrated Natural Resources and Environmental Management Proj ect

(INREMP-ADB, IFAD, CCF & GEF)
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Annex H

17.6. Survey, Research, Exploration and Development Expenses

2017
Account 2018 As Restated
Survey Expenses P 248,909.07 | P11,690,886.08

17.7. Confidential, Intelligence and Extraordinary Expenses

2017
Account 2018 As Restated :
Extraordinary and Miscellaneous Expenses P$71,502.83 P -
17.8. Professional Services
2017
Account 2018 As Restated
Legal Services $£3,700.00 P -
Consultancy Services 35,704,332.20 17,201,468.09
Other Professional Services 82,567,056.47 62,271,609.44
Total P118,275,088.67 | P 79,473,077.53

Consultancy Services amounting to P35,704,332.20 are compensation to Technical

Extension Officers hired under INREMP.

Other Professional Services amounting to P82,567,056.47represents the payment of
services rendered by the employees hired under Job Order contract in accordance to

the 2018 staffing pattern of INREMP,

17.9. General Services

2017 it
Account - 2018 As Restated | !
Other General Services £344,506.87 P1,164,385.97
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Department of Environment and Natural Resources
Integrated Natural Resources and Environmental Management Project
(INREMP-ADB, IFAD, CCF & GEF) -
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

17.10.Repairs and Maintenance

2017
Account 2018 As Restated
Repairs and Maintenance - Buildings and Other $532,400.00 P698,599.25
Structures
Repgurs and Maintenance - Machinery and 116,474.20 40,937.91
Equipment
Rep'furs and Maintenance - Transportation 889,403.91 1,306,962.27
Equipment
Repairs and Maintenance - Furniture and Fixtures - 95,250.00
Total P1,538,278.11 $2,141,749.43
17.11. Taxes, Insurance Premiums and Other Fees
2017
Account 2018 As Restated
Taxes, Duties and Licenses P46,798.06 P15,273.36
Insurance Expenses 197,308.88 32,119.33
Total $244,106.94 $47,392.69
17.12. Gther Maintenance and Operating Expenses
2017 :
Account 2018 As Restated 1
Advertising Expenses P 140,802.41 P 226,000.00 .
Printing and Publication Expenses 453,612.91 379,016.84
Representation Expenses 7,530,160.72 7,846,386.97
Transportation and Delivery Expenses - 55,200.00
Rent/Leasc Expenses 488,600.00 374,948.00 |
Subscription Expenses - 5,625.00 {
Other Maintenance and Operating Expenses 2,276,747.01 1,633,051.45
Total $10,889,923.05 | P10,520,228.26 ;
il

Representation Expenses amounting to P7,530,160.72 refers to costs incutred from
trainings, mectings and workshop conducted in accordance with the Work and

Financial Plan of INREMP for CY 2018,

Page 19 of 27




Department of Environment and Natural Resources
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(INREMP-ADB, IFAD, CCF & GEF) J
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Annex H

Other Maintenance and Operating Expenses amounting to P2,276,747.01includes

expenses incurred on video documentation, supplies, and contract with University of

the Philippines - Los Bafios regarding carbon stock assessment.

18. Financial Expenses

2017
Account 2018 As Restated
Bank Charges £9,110.28 P7,951.39
19. Non-Cash Expenses
19.1. Depreciation
2017
Account 2018 As Restated
Depreciation - Buildings and Other Structures P 4,375.72 P-
Depreciation - Machinery and Equipment 5,921,021.59 6,892,769.66
Depreciation - Transportation Equipment 3,366,265.20 3,771,785.36
Depreciation - Furniture, Fixtures and Books 103,035.26 85,774.50
Depreciation - Other Property, Plant and Equipment 32,306.28 43,122.04
Total $9,427,004.05 | £10,799.,451.56
2(. Financial Assistance/Subsidy
2017
Account 2018 Restated
Financial Assistance/Subsidy from NGAs, LGUs, GOCCs
Subsidy from National Government™® P440,398,674.27 | P457,805,579.83
Subsad'y from Other National Government 1,200,000.00
Agencies
Subsidy from Central Office 365,181,550.00 241,000,356.00
Subsidy from Regional Office/Staff Bureau - 2,221,710.50
Total Financial Assistance/Subsidy 805,580,224.27 702,227,646.33

Less: Financial Assistance/Subsidy from NGAs, LGUs, GOCCs, NGOs/POs

Tinancial Assistance to NGOs/POs

26,856,000.00

Subsidy to Regional Offices/Staff Burcaus™*

35,376,917.17

41,227,447.19
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2017

Account 2018 Restated
Subsidy to Operating Unjis*** 330,230,550.00-] 202,946,874.00
Total Financial Assistance/Subsidy 392,463.467.17 244,174,321.19
Net Financial Assistance/Subsidy ©413,116,757.10 | P458,053,325.14

*Subsidy from National Government

Account ADB IFAD TOTAL

Recelpt of Notice of Cash $107,600,474.00 P - | P107,600,474.00

Allocation

Receipt of Notice of Transfer of
Cash Allocation

105,418,000.00

105,418,000.00

Constructive Receipt of NCA
thru TRA

22,155,524.83

22,155,524.83

Receipt of Working Fund for

. . . 281,647,844,03 | 35,875,605.22 317,523,449.25
Foreign-Assisted Projects
Total 516,821,842.86 | 35,875,605.22 552,697,448.08
Less: NTA Issued 106,889,000.00 - 106,889,000.00
Reversion of Unutilized NCA 5,419,117.77 - 5,419,117.77
Total 112,308,117.77 - 112,308,117.77
Refund/Adjustments 9,343.96 - 9,343.96
Subsidy from National $404,523,069.05 | P35,875,605.22 | P440,398,674.27
Government

The difference of NTA issued and Receipt of Notice of Transfer of Cash Allocation
amounting to P1,471,000.00 is due to erroneous recording in INREMP-GOP instead
of FMP-GOP.

The difference amounting to £7,917.75 between the amount in the Income Statement
and in the Cash Flow Statement of Receipt of Working Fund for Foreign-Assisted
Projects is due to Bank Service Charge which is incurred upon conversion,
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(INREMP-ADB, IFAD, CCF & GEF) i |
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For the Year Ended December 31, 2018 ;F'

Subsidy from/to:

Account ADB IFAD TOTAL

Subsidy from Central Office P314,104,550.00 | P51,077,000.00 | $365,181,550.00

Subsidy to Regional

Offices/Staff Bureau (27,176,917.17) (8,200,000.00) ¢  (35,376,917.17)
Subsidy to Operating Units (287,003,550.00) | (43,227,000.00) | (330,230,550.00)
TOTAL P (75,917.17) ?(350,000.00) P(425,917.17)

The subsidy difference of ¥ 425,917.17 is shown on the table below:

Fund Particulars Amount !
FMB’S transferred of Technical and
Scientific Equipment to Region X P50,318.00| ‘
ADB FMB’S  transferred of Office : i
Equipment to Region X 25,599.17
Funding Check issued by Central
Office but recorded by PENRO
IFAD Lanao del Norte on January 2019 350,000.00
with JEV no. I-0000A
TOTAL ' P425,917.17
**Subsidy to Regional Offices/Staff Bureaus |
Office/Region Amount
Central Office P- I
FMB 21,575,917.17
CAR 8,200,000.00 i
S Region VII 701,000.00 Hj
Region X 4.,900,000.00 |
Total Subsidy to Regional Offices/Staff Burcaus P 35,376,917.17 |
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***Subsidy to Operating Units

Office/Region Amount
CAR P156,168,000.00
Region VII 24,170,000.00
Region X 149,892,550.00
Total Subsidy to Operating Units ? 330,230,550.00

21. Other Non-Operating Income

21.1. Gains
' 2017
Account 2018 As Restated
Gain on Foreign Exchange (FOREX) £6,032,205.46 $2,364,423.78 3
21.2. Losses
' 2017
Account 2018 As Restated
Loss on Foreign Exchange (FOREX) P3,627,576.96 P2,039,281.85
22, Prior Period Adjustments/Unrecorded Income and Expenses ’
\'
Account Amount ‘ i
ADB IFAD GEF it
- . [
Cash in Bank - Local Currency, $3,910.00 P i o i L ‘

Current Account
Cash - Treasury/Agency Deposit,

Regular (99,155.45) - - 1‘!'

\
Due to BIR (1,565.07) - - ;
Accumulated Surplus/{Deficit) (14,011.79) - -

Accounts Payable 41,160.50 . - l ]
i
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ar

Account Amount
ADB IFAD GEF

Traveling Expenses - Local (230,356.29) - 3,020.00
Traveling Expenses - Foreign 5,039.00 -
Training Expenses (1,938,458.79) -1 (381,033.93)
Office Supplies Expenses (502,961.28) - -
Accountable Forms Expenses 160.00 - -
Fuel, Qil and Lubricants Expenses (114,710.27) - -
Semi-Expendable Machinery and
Equipment Expenses (126,950.00) - )
Telephone Expenses (19,333.20) - -
Survey Expenses (75,000.00) - -
Consultancy Services {170,227.86) (305,100.00) -
Other Professional Services (3,805.61) - -
Repairs and Maintenance - Buildings
and Other Structures (698,599.25) ) )
Repairs and Maintenance - Machinery (2,541.25) ) )
and Equipment T
Repairs and Maintenance -
Transportation Equipment (21,257.00) } j
Insurance Expenses (3,215.76) - -
Printing and Publication Expenses {51,520.00) - -
Representation Expenses (787,908.07) - -
Rent/Lease Expenses (6,298.00) - -
Other Maintenance and Operating }
Expensos (75,774.86) (9,457.14)
Depreciation - Machinery and (2,717,052.41) (16,625.00)
Equipment R s
Depreciation - Transportation (247,664.73) (9,729.99) )
Equipment i
Depreciation - Other Property, Plant (10,519.32) ) )
and Equipment o
Subsidy from National Government 0.01 - -
Subsidy to Regional Offices/Staff (60,563.23) )
Bureaus ) e
TOTAL P(7,868,616.75) P(375,393.22) | P(404,096.07)

Page 24 of 27




Department of Environment and Natural Resources

Integrated Natural Resources and Environmental Management Project
(INREMP-ADB, IFAD, CCF & GEF)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Annex H

&

23. Other Adjustments as per Statement of Changes in Net Assets/Equity

Account Amount
ADB IFAD

Accounts Payable P (8,880.26) P -
Traveling Expenses - Local (83,445.93) 80,757.00
Training Expenses (4,358.04) 336,482.50
Office Supplies Expenses (1,312.73) 320.00
Fuel, Oil and Lubricants Expenses 2,175.74 -
Semi-Fxpendable Machinery and Equipment 69,300.00 )
Expenses

Consultancy Services 37,909.62 (1,658,426.48)
Printing and Publication Expenses - {0.01)
Depreciation - Machinery and Equipment 9,216.90 | - -
TOTAL P187,497.16 | P(1,241,866.99)

24, Other changes in Net Assets/Equity for the Period

Fund | Office/Region Particulars Amount
Refund of Honorarium and TEV resulting
from wrong issuance of check, Set up of
. Accounts Payable for Office Supplies
Region VIL Expense, ReZeipt of ICT Equiprglgnt from P80,720.00
ADB FMB and Transfer of ICT Equipment to
PENRO Bohol.
Others refer to dropping of PPE (Semi-
CAR Expendable), Receipt of PPE from Central (3,720,876.20)
Office and Transfer of PPE to Operating Units
IFAD Restoration of Check 4,180.00
TOTAL P(3,635,976.20)
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements i

For the Year Ended December 31, 2018 i

25. Reconciliation of Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities to Surplus/(Deficit) |

: 2017 I

Particidars 2018 As Restated I

Surplus/Deficit for the year £214,959,616.49 | P280,905,085.62

Adjustments; | .‘

Depreciation 9,427,004.05 10,799,451.56 i I

Net Loss/ (Gain) on FOREX (2,404,628.50) (325,141.93) |

(Increase) / Decrease in Inventory (4,126,406.69) (1,638,210.12) I

(Increase) / Decrcase in Receivables (16,425,473.78) 10,959,888.46 ‘ ]

(Increase) / Decrease in Other Current Assets (4,675,277.50) (5,703,187.87) !
(Increase) / Decrease in Payables (195,976,151.31) | (40,779,877.03)
Other Adjustments 27,521,345.87 | (31,075,348.21)

Closing of Cash-Treasury/Agency Deposit (3,685,426.78) (3,294.63) !

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities £24,614,601.85 | $223,139,365.85 ‘ |

Breakdown per Office/Region for Calendar Year 2018

_ Particulars ~Central Office |*  Region7 | Region 10

Surplus/Deficit for the year (45,592,778.69) | 18,421,293.12 101,215,135.30 1 |

Adjustments: - - - i

Depreciation 119,195.85 | 2,381,835.39 2,381,089.97 il

. Il

Net Loss/ (Gain) on FOREX (2,404,628.50) - - 1 |

(Increase) / Decrease in Inventory -1 (806,254.56) (476,495.84) [

(Increase) / Decrease in Receivables (120,000.00) (60,848.10) 31,618.35 ‘[ )

(Increase) / Decrease in Other Current | (266,994.87) (2,128,108.12) il

Assets I_i

- |

(Increase) / Decrease in Payables (1,713.32) (3,740.372.82) | (131,881,269.40) L

Other Adjustments (269,069.01) (3,852.96) 24,531,562.68 ‘I

Closmg of Cash-Treasury/Agency (3,685,426.78) ) i ].

Deposit _ _ i

‘Net Cashi Flow from Operating .~ |~ .~ . o} - 7 |

Activities ' N 1(51,954,420.45) | 15,924,805.20-|  (6,326,467.06) | |

|
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For the Year Ended December 31, 2018 | :

|

|

|

|

|

T Partiewlars . | C€AR L FMB . | TOTAL
Surplus/])efimt for the year 150 406, 315 47 (9,490,348.71) | 214,959,616.49
Adjustments: - - -
Depreciation 2,267,774.05 2,277,108.79 9,427,004.05
Net Loss/ (Gain) on FOREX - - (2,404,628.50) |
(Increase) / Decrease in Invenfory (2,633,165.19) (210,491.10) (4,126,406.69) il
(Increase) / Decrease in Receivables (5,535,111.91) | (10,741,132.12) | (16,425,473.78)
f;if:se) / Decrease in Other Current (562,642.42) | (1,717,532.00) |  (4,675,277.50) |
(Increasc) / Decrease in Payables (83,546,314.47) | 23,193,518.70 | (195,976,151.31) | . '
Other Adjustments 3213,711.43 48,993.73 | 27,521,345.87 i
glosmg of Cash-Treasury/Agency i - (3,685,426.78) F
eposit o _ . i
Net Cash Flow .f""m Ope“t“‘g 0l 63,610,566.96 | 3,360,117.20 | 24,614,601.85 I
Activities - " - e S S . |
I
~ e
Other Adjustments in INREMP-IFAD includes Financial Assistance to NGOs/POs ‘ i
|

from Region X amounting to 24,974,580 with no counterpart in the Cash Flow : il

Statements. i1
i

i |

i

|

’ 1'
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Inteprated Natural Resources and Environmental Management Praject

STATEMENT OF SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Annex |

As of December 31, 2018
s In US Dollars
DESCRIPTION
ALLOCATION | TREVIOUS YEARS FY 2018 CUMULATIVE BALANCE
(20142017
s -~
RECEIPTS
ADB 57,050,445.00 11,366,853.36 5,573,690.67 16,940,544.03 40,109,900.97
IFAD 8,498.417.00 1,818,312.03 682,324.13 2,500,636.16 5,997,780.84
GEF 2,500,000.00 227,113.64 - 227,113.64 2,272,886.36
Total LP and Grant 68,048,862.00 13,412,279.03 6,256,014.80 19,668,293.83 48,380,568.17
GOP Counterpart 14,268,0600.00 8,067,253.60 2,168,759.50 10,236,013.10 4,031,986.90
Tatal Receipts 82,316,862.00 21,479,532.63 8,424,774.30 29,904,306.93 52,412,555.07
PAYMENTS BY CATEGORY
Works (MDFO) 14,683,378.00 - 14,683,378.00
Equipment 1,849,112.00 1,245,136.73 1,245,136.73 603,975.27
Natural Resources Management 27,537,273.00 3,593,670.22 4,674,314.57 8,267,984.79 19,269,288.21
Livelihcod Enhancement Support 5,405,981.00 - - - 5,405,981.00
Consulting Services 4,278,367.00 851,563.49 660,690.55 1,512,254.04 2,766,112.96
Capacity Building 3,091,592.00 974,550.61 179,124.12 1,153,674.72 1,937,917.28
Incremental Costs 5,277,491.00 2,123,639.13 736,161.34 2,859,800.47 2,417,690.53
Goods, Materials, Consulting Services, Capacity
Building and Project Management 2,500,000.00 23,635,72 - 23,639.72 2,476,360.28
Interest & Commitment Charge 3,425,668.00 821,395.04 410,777.21 1,232,172.25 2,193,495.75
Total Loan Proceeds Payment by Category 68,048,862.00 9,633,594.94 6,661,067.78 16,294,662.72 51,754,199.28
GOP Counterpart Payments
Salaries, Wages & other Operating Costs 8,209,000.00 4,021,210.65 1,968,091.04 5,989,301.69 2,219,698.31
Taxes and Duties 6,059,000.00 1,204,376.76 130,959.17 1,335,335.933 4,723,664.07
Total GOP Counterpart Payment 14,268,000.00 5,225,587.41 2,099,050.21 7,324,631.623 6,943,362.38
Total Payments 82,316,862.00 14,859,182.35 $,760,118.00 23,619,300.35 58,697,561.65
BALANCE: RECEIPTS LESS PAYMENTS
Loan and Grant 3,778,684.09 |- 405,052,98 3,373,631.11
GOP Counterpart 2,841,666.19 69,709.29 2,911,375.48
Net Receipis After Payment 6,620,350.28 |- 315,343.69 6,285,006.59
Prepared by: Reviewed by: Noted by:
<
PRUDEN, JR. IMEL)B’A lg.kDELA CRUZ LOURDES C. AN

Project Accounts Officer-INREMP

Chief, PAMD-FASPS

OIC-Ditector, FASPS




Anncx I
Integrated Natural Resources and Environmental Management Project
STATEMENT OF SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS
As of December 31, 2018
— In Philippine Peso
DESCRIPTION ALLOCATION | PREVIOUS YEARS FY 2018 CUMULATIVE BALANCE
(2014-2017)
el ar
RECEIPTS
ADB 2,795,471,805.00 544,736,706.36 297,312,078.08 842,048,734.44 1,953,423,020.56
ITAD 416,422,433.00 86,031,655.53 35,875,605.22 121,907,260.75 294.515,172.25
GEF 122,500,000.00 10,175,827.64 - 10,175,827.64 112,324,172.36
Total LP and Grant 3,334,394,238.00 640,944,189.53 333,187,683.30 974,131,872.83 2,360,262,365.17
GOF Counterpart 613,537,000.00 379,101,000.00 115,505,474.00 494,606,474.00 118,930,526.00
Total Receipts 3,947,931,238.00 1,020,045,189.53 448,693,157.30 1,468,738,346.83 2,479,192,891.17
PAYMENTS BY CATEGORY
Waorks (MDFO) 119,485,522 .00 - - 719,485,522.00
Fquipment 90,606,488.00 57,465,102.20 - 57,465,102,20 33,141,385.80
Natural Resources Management 1,349,326,377.00 175,280,774.18 241,887,541.70 417,168,315.87 932,158,061.13
Livelihood Erhancement Support 264,893,069.00 - - - 264,893,069.00
Consulting Services 209,639,983.00 40,194,593.17 34,880,960.85 75,075,554.02 134,564,428.98
Capacily Building 151,488,008.00 45,031,949.59 9,082,516.52 54,114,466.11 97,373,541.89
Incremental Costs 258,597,059.00 100,545,684.59 37,879,016.75 138,424,701.34 120,172,357.46
Goods, Materials, Consulting Services, Capacity
Building and Project Management 122,500,000.00 1,104,797.08 - 1,104,797.08 121,395,202.92
Interest & Commitment Charge 167,857,732.00 38,475,454.62 21,262,528.56 59,737,983.18 108,119,748 82
Total Lean Proceeds Payment by Category 3,334,394,238.00 458,098,355.42 344,992 .564.38 §03,090,91%.80 2,531,303,318.20
GOP Counierpart Payments
Salaries, Wages & other Operating Costs 353,000,000.00 188,505,063.42 104,818,117.48 293,323,180.90 59,676,819.10
Taxes and Duties 260,537,000.00 57,896,856.77 6,974,725.09 64,971,581.86 195,565,418.14
Total GOP Counterpart Payment 613,537,000.00 246,501,920.19 111,792,842.57 358,294,762,76 255,242,237.24
T. :&: Payments 3,947,931,238.00 704,600,275.61 450,785,406.95 1,161,385,682,56 2,786,545,555.44
BALANCE: RECEIPTS LESS PAYMENTS
Loan and Grant 182,845,834.11 11,804,881.08 171,040,953.03
GOP Counterpart 132,599,079.81 3,712,631.43 136,311,711,24
Net Receipts Alter Payment 315,444,913.92 8,092,249.65 30r7,352,664.27
Prepared by: Reviewed by: Noted by:
c
PRUD ,IR. MRS k DELA CRUZ L(ﬁ)ﬁ%
C-Director, FASPS

Project Accounts Officer-INREMP

Chief, PAMD-FASPS
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Annex N1

ADVANCE ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION STATEMENT (AARS)
I - LOAN NO. 1-890:1'L1 .
R e e Wih (Bunf), Lnd Baui u; ] 1 ¥ |;|]m| ||! .
_ — . Bunk Achdress i
1 PRESENT OUTHFTANDING AMOUNT ADVANCED o - . o
PO THIE IMPREST ACCOUNT NOT YET RECOVERED UsE 1,520, 1100, i
":2 _____ B ;\l.ANCF ui Im;gl' g(fq?&:xlgla _'t_'-l;‘clj_r_l‘gm:y 7;_&;2(”!! US¥ 2H8,013.03
.- .ot bunle stntentent (eopy attustied)
3 ADD: At of cligibie expenditurey clatined in attnched
appiicatlon (WA No. 10016) (L 65,075,637
'y " ADD: Ao
. it dnge hanlt sintement UN¥ 105,449.63
. Wuhdmwa[ Appl:u\llou Mo, (WM 005y uss ms.rme).o;]_
5 T O'EQL_._E\puuliluu.x withdriwa In.u 3
chitlimedt for replenighn
u, __]-_S-Lub-uucmilgi_;bnlilll;zes“; e o : i R 517,438.3Y
DENR-FMB Uss 713959
o DENR-CAR R o - _ . _19,829.52
TDENRREGTT o . i NI
DENW-REOION TG . - . N R A 21,100,558
Er - 'I‘ra.m';[&;i'.ln Lzl - o . i - uss 2B RS LT
ifggy (‘ll}lll‘i};l’l_ll_l!_cl! _ i oL Uss
_«_:._' Uss M2,628.H1
LS 280,480,723
| e 3 l‘*'qngij_ny, siu.n.kldupusll in tmn:-ll .
4 FLURT Lk 30,36
1 5% Mobilization Fund R
. June 2016 o - 4,860,499
| L duyaeie T L _ _ 67,544,006
] ~ 945222
L a6 (.ﬂsh Advance -Speciul o 382500
- (I 7 DLUIL Mumu } A 11599 !
) (l B [:lmm.uuﬂly Lln-llgtMQ1glblc exponses \ A85.02
Overstited of Disthuesement (Check # 1173 194 2 52,509.00 instend or .
[LRY) ~ 4.94
112,059.00) L . i i
e Otl.[g;aj - - ’ ’ . ’ B . T 124,948.97
] —_ —_ _ | s 12326303 .
— |- 2,4070.64
s _ " 9490 |
370,53
Y7743
Interest In_gpnu. . £60.32
Forex Guin/loss .
6| _TOTAL ADVANCE ACCOUNTEDR FOR Usy 1,520,000.00
7 [Ml'Rh.S'l AL ounN'T 'l'URNOVI"ll: IU\'l'lU! gu_!!lmm, (sce nunchment to U\Rb)
B EVEL OF IMPREST ACCOUNT ADVANGE (ltes] x iten x 6/12) . Uss
U i) LIGVEL OF I I’RILS‘I ACCOUNT ADVANC [ LISy LS80, 000,00
Prepnred by: - - ; Appauved by
. : | o
. . PRUDLENCIO G. AQUINO JR. LOURDES C. WAGAN, CESK
} Praject Accounts Ofticer M 2irector, FASIMS. -UIENR

-




Annex N2

D‘ }NC‘!!- ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION SIA"“" MENT {(AARS)

e W& A LOAN NO, 1-850-PH ] Y
Applicntion Numbey Y0017 " Wit (Bnnlq Loyl 13 u]I of ;hg Y] ]]1!| |Jl,l:|g,5
B Acconnt Nembd [N =< Bank Address zom Gk
L PRESENT OUTSTANDING AMOUNT ADVANCED
TO THE IMPRIEST ACCOUNE NOT YET NECOVERTED '(.!_S_a; L.520,000
2 BALANCE of hiprest as of Moy 31, 2018 Uss J20428
per bank st (eopy niinched)
3 ADD; Amaunt of cligibie expenditures cladaed fit atisched .
applivation (WA No, J0017) - use 205,461
4 ADD: Amminit elaimed in previous applications wot vei evedited
at date of bayle stafement U4 171,125
Withduwwn! Applicntion Mo, (W/A 10015 usk 105,449, 63
Withdmwal Application Mo, (W/A 10016 G5.675.63
] TOLAL CX[ o wilhdeawn froae faprest sccount but not yet
Jetinet for veplenlsl
m Sub-neeownty balances iccoundedl fors uUss 241,786,
DENR-FMB Uss 60,805.03
DENR-CAR, \ 4620231 |
DENR-REQG, 7 _ N\ 17,123,983
DENR-REGION 10 158,236.51
D T ngsjcg  in trangit ' [ 235,004,
&, Petly cagle haiauce . T usE
o. Astount of untiguidnded expenges s 283,156,
A, 1 fPowding expendituran sk Z60,286.35
41,2 {Balonce of IFAD Pono Combeo Acgount -
A3 Haufing checlddepoait In iennsukt -
A4 S Teror in lax compuiation 30,36
4.5 | 15% Mobillzation Fund =z
June 2016 -
July 2016 06,481.02
Ay 2016 12,596.82 .
.6 |Cngh Advance -Speciak Pimpose 3,123.88 .
d.7 {Debil veeing 136.00
d.8 | Brroucously eliyrged inefigible expenses 302,02
4o Overstated of Disbursainent (Cheek # 1173194 - P2,509.00 instead of 9.00
| P2,059.00) -
' Oihers Uss 46,8750
Cutatnuding Checka vsh 24,055.00
_Stated Checld/Cancelled Cheols 1,BAR.7G
Replenisliment ffom GO» -
Refind to ADD deponited 1o IFAT Peso Combo Account “
Brroncous depasit, 282,21
Tnioreyal Inconsw -
Torox Galn/Loss -
[3 TOTAL ADVANCE ACCOUNTED FOR USs 1L,5204000,
i IMPRIEST ACCOUNT TURNOVEIR RATIO, estimale (scc atlachment o JARS
4 AFTROPRIATIL LI VEL OF IMPREST ACCOUNT ADVANCE (ifei x item7 x 6/12) USs
i REQUESTED LEVEL OF IMEREST ACCOUNT ADVANCIE i USE 1,520,000,
Propased by Approved by
)
/A" A, Co2d
PRUDGNCIO G. AQUINO TR, JOURDES C, WAGAN
Projeet Accoun(s OIGer 3G Dirceion, FABPS-DENE

NOTTN:

List all vxisting stub Wt cory

pHHding

af fie efflce of the borrower ancor 4,

f ativenced. Reconcilaiton siqleinciis and bank Statenients for sub-acconnfs shonid be rafaine




Application Number 10018

Bank Account Number |G

1 PRESENT OUTSTANDING AMOUNT ADVANGED

Wilh (Bank)

ADVAN’ ~ “CCOUNT RECONCILIATION STATEMF SAARS)

Annex N3

Bank Address LBP North Avenue, Quezon City

hank chargoes, ale.)!
7 ADVANCE AGCOUNT TURN OVER RATIO

9 REQUESTED LEVEL OF ADVANCE

Fropared by:

PRUDENCIO G. AQUING, JR.
Projact Accounts OHicar
PAMD-FASPS

8 APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF ADVANCE BALANCE (ltam 1 x itam 7x6/12)

Approved hy:

RDES G, WAG
QIG-Dlreclor
Foralgn Assisled & Speclal Projests Sarvica

Explanotion of any discrepanoy betwean tolals appoaring in tinos 1 and 6 abova {o.g. eamod inforost creditad 1o fthe acsount

Uss

Allach 1he tatesl estimate of expandltures (use the form of 8A) If the amount of ltem 9 is larger than
the lower of lem 1 or llam 8. (Read he Loan Disbursemernt Handbook , sactions 8,13 and 8.19)

TO 'THE ADVANCGE ACCOUNT NOT YET RECOVERED UssH 1,620,000.00
2 BALANCE of advanae account as of May 31, 2018 uss 224,623.39]
poar bank stalomant
3 ADD Amount eligible expendituras claimed in altachad uss 98,552,808
application (WA Na. 10018)
4 ADD Amount claimed in previous applloations not yot creditad uss 376,586,774
at data of bank stalement
Withdrawal Application Na, Amaoaunt
10016 ussH 105,449.63
19016 USshH G656,G75.03
10617 uss 206,461.48
5 TOTAL amount withdrawn from tha advarica account but not yet 206,403,368
claimed for replanlshmant
a1 Total balanca for subaccount #1 DENR-FMB UsE 160,810,492
a.2  Total halanca for subaccount 2 DENR-CAR USE 16,070.44
a.3 Tolal balance for subaccount #3 DENR-REGION 7 UsE 15,637.44
a4 Telal balance for subaccount #4 DENR-REGION 10 Usa 126,189.19
uss 308,387.19
D, Transfer in transit uss
. Pelly cash Lalanca UsSs
d. Amount of unliguldated expenses 4 uss 537,798.97
.1 Pending axpanditures 524,438.76
.2 Balanca of IFAD Peso Combo Account
.3 Funding check/deposit in iransit
d.4 Error [n tax computation 30.82
.5 15% Mobilizallon Fund
June 1, 2016 [+]
July 1, 20116 -
August 1, 2016 12,701.40
d.6 Cash Advance- Spaclal Purpose -
.7 Debit Memo 12G.83
.8 Erronaously charged inallgible expansos 492,30
.8 Overstatad Disbursamant (Check #1173194-£2,509.00 9.07
instaad of PZ,069.00}
&, Others (please spacily) uss 25,040.408 USS 25,049.19
Quitstarwding chacks 24,173.46
Stalad checki/Cancelled chock 478.08
Refurkl (o ADB depasited to IFAD Peso Combo Accounl 196.32
Erroneocus deposit 938.79
Imterest ncome 162.53
Forex Galn/Loss
G TOTAL ADVANCE ACCOUNTED FOR uss$ 1,520,000.40

1,520,000.00




Annex N4

ADVANCE ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION STATEMENT (AARS)
LOAN NO. 189011 el
1 | |
Aptication Numlrer 10019 With (Bant)_Lowt Bank ol tho Philippines |
Bunk Accomd Namber [INIIIEINGE Banle Aderess Noyth Averieo Braneh, Quezon Qily
1 PRESENT QUTSTANDING AMOUNT ADVANCED
TO THE IMPREST ACCOUNT NOT YET RECOVERED Uss 1,520,000.00
2 BALANCE of imprest aceount as of Scptember 38, 2018 USS 354,471,59
jrer hank stntoanent (copy nitoched)
3 ADD: Asmownt of cHalble expenditures clalmed In attached
apjlication (WA Mo, 10019) USS 260,168.26(”
4 ADD: Arnsut clnbied in previony applientd not yot eredifed
ant date of banle stnt 13 Uss 98,552.08
‘Withdrawal Application Na, (WA 10018) 98,552,848
5 TOVAL oxpenditures withdeawn [vonn Tmprest account but not yot
clafmed for veplenlslnment
it Sub-nceounis balanecs ted For: Uss A0, 641,31
DENR-FMB USE 13%,440.22
DENR-CAR 27,007.04
DENR-REG. 7 10,603.05
DENR-REGION 10 226,591.00
11, Transfer b teanslt UsS -
[ Pty cnsh bataseo USE
d. Amount of unliquidaded - ss i}, 724,94
.1 | Pending oxpendilnron ussH 427,269.63
d.2 [Balance of IFPAD Paso Combn Account 0.00
d,3 | Funding chock/deposit in transit 0.00
4 [Frvor i tnx compuiation 3092
.5 | 15% Mobilizalion Fuid 0.00
Aug 2016 12,765.99
d.6 |Cash Advauee -Speeinl Purposs Q.00
.7 | Debit Memo 154.41
.8 | Erronoously charged incligible oxpenses 494,80
.9 | Overslated of Disbnesoiment 9,12 .
T
°, Others USS 35,558.99
Ongstuding Clieoks Use 33,773.99
Slaled Cheok/Concetied Chaelc AB4.36
Raplenishment from GO 0.00
Advanca from GOP for the apening of Bank Acconnt 196,32
Eyrrongong deposit 039,17
Interest Inconie 165,13
Forox GGainfLoss 0.00
[ TOUTAL ADVANCE ACCOUNTID FOR, 1503 1,521,000.00
7 IMPREST ACCOUNT TURNOVLER RATIO, estimnte (sco aitachment 1o TARS)
8 AMPROPRIATE LEVEL OF IMUREST ACCOUNT ADVANCE (iom] x lem? x 6/12) uss
5 REQUESTED LEVEL OF IMPREST ACCOUNT ADVANCT 1ss 1,520,460.00
| |
Prepared liy: ) Approved by
/{Aﬁ A =
PN S / 11
A
TRUDENCIO G. AQUINOD JI. LOURDES C. WAGAN, CSE
Trojoct Accounis Oilicor /OIC Dircalar, FASPS-DENR |
NOTES: . | .
. | List alf oxisting sulr-accouts with corvospondi f erchh ¢ R th rtamants and bank stataments for sub-acconms shonld ba ratatnod at
the offlce of the borrewer andfor 124,




ADVANCE ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION STATEMENT “AARS)

AMpplication Humbar AOG22 % Willy (Bank) '\,,(..:,,
Bonk Account Nurnt! [ I Bnnk Address LBP, North Avonue. Branch
¢ PRESENT QUTSTANDING AMOUNT ADVANCED
1O THE ADVANGE ACCOUNT NOT YT REGOVERED Uss 5,405,817.48
2 BALAMGE of advance account as of February 28, 2018 uss 1.863,046.07

por bank statement

5 ADD Amount eligible expendifures claimed i alluched usg 247,670.10
npplication (WA No. AGO22)

4 ADD Amount elalmod in previous appllcations not yel sradited uss 1,184,222.18
41k dafa of bank statomant

Withdrawal Application Mo. Amatnt
ADOIH uss 285,447.70
L ADOZE uss Bv5,776.45 . /
6 TOTAL smount wil framn the sad t lrut riot yot 192,080,20 /
claimed for ropleniahment . f
a1 Tolal balsrca for subaccount #1 DEMR-FMA uss 188.552.43
a2 Toiol batonce for subatcount £2 OENR-CAR (Seo Schodule 1} uss 263,416,867
a3 Tolsl baknce for subaccaunt #3 DENR-REGION 7 uss 87,407.60
a4 Total baloance for subaccount #4 DENR-REGION 10 uss 280,565.03
uas 099,041,023
b. Tranater [n trangit uss 260,818.62
o. Palty cash halance uss
.
d A it of unti 1 avp 4 uss 1,358,659.33 '
.1 Panding eqendifures uss 1,348,913.05 :
d.2 Depasit in ransit 2889
' o.3 Unll dated (itermized exy i} !
4.3.1 Unllqultdatad cash advances 2,057.19 :
d.4.1 For gasoline axpansas 193,15 ) i
U422 For Special Purpose (Tralning) - | \
.5 Trransously cf o Inaligibt dit A 06267 !
d.6 Ervor in computation of tases 1,161.61 !
4.7 For Refund {Evronoous doposit to FAD acoolint] 659 83 ]
Balance of refund from IFAD account for amount borrovad arnel 4] .
depositod fo AQH improat Paso Combo Accsunts ) R il
d.8 Debit Memo/Bank Chargee Z14.63 i
&.9 Tax Expones {(witheld on Interost Incomme) 168.01 ;
o. Otlhers (please specify} Uss 332,360.00 '
Oustanding chache uss 234,200. 14 T
Staled checkfGancetlad cheok 50686 i
Adj i T trgwp m ADB-LP aceaucl 08,62
Roplenisbimenk fror GOF 14,660.68 ]
Raplenishment ta IFAD -
il doposit for Opaning of Bank Account/Mantaining Satanca 3g7.18
Adjusiments Gnnm::?aﬂon of chack no. 496525 did April 20, 2016 10157 ASIAN DEVELCPMENT BAN N
Adjuatmant- Gancalfstion of cheak no. 1607743 dtd June 17, 216 3,761.92 .
Ovarreporiing of provious SOE F2.8147.08 L[
Erroneots charging of repaits wxl maintonance - | i
Errore which underatats the ank balanoe 0.04 . |
Bank charge deposited 0.76 B\
interest income 608.30

Foro¥ GainfLoss -

& TOTAL ADVANCE AGCOUNYED FOR

of any T iy fotots W oS ol 6 abovd {o.0. oarngd interos! sredflad to the accoiay
Gank efrorgos, efc.)!

7 ADVANGE ACCOUNT TURN OVER RATIO : '
- 8 APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF ADVANCE BALANCE (itam 1 X flom TeEN2) '
9 REQUESTED LEVEL OF ADVANCE 6,480,817.60 :
Attoch the latest astimate of expandiures (use the form of BA) if 1he umeunt of ltom 9 Is largor than i
the lowar of ilam 1 of tam 8. (Read the Loen Disbursement Hendboalc, seotions 2.13 and 8.19) '

Prapored by: Appravec by: |
. PRUDENCIG 6. AQUING. JR. arry 52 il
: Project Accounis Officer ! ’F

N PAMD-FASPS Palioy, Pankirfg b Interaatianat Alfais :




ADVAMCE ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION STATEMEN MARS) i
Applteation Numbar AGos WWilly (Bank)
Bank Account Mumbel _ Bank Address LBP, Norlh Aventia, Dransh
1 PRESENT OUTSTANDING AMOUNT ADVANGED
TO THE ADVANCE ACCOUNT NOT YET RECOVERED 1185 §405,617.60
2 BALANGE of advance account as of Febmuary 206, 2018 uss 1.803,540.07 .
por bank stalemant .
3 ALDD Amount eligible sxpendifures clalmed In altached uss 362,012,774
appiication (WA No. AQD23)
4 ARD Ameunt clalmeod ih previods appffcations not yat cradited uss 1,270,402%.31
al data of bahk statament
Withdrawsl Applicetion Mo, Amotint
ACD1 B [VETS 205,447,70
ALD21 uUssy 876,775,458
ADDZ22 usy 27.870.18

4 TOTAL amount wilhdrawi from the agdvanca sccount but not yot

1,840,360.63
afaimad for replenishrent

a1  Total balance for subaccount 11 DENR-FMB UGs 168,652,433
22  Totnl atance lor subascount #2 DEMNR-CAR (Sop Schodule ) UBY 383,116,857
8.3 Totnl halance (or subaccount #3 DENR-REGION T uss 67,407,600
a4 Tofal Rulonae for subaccaunt #4 DENR-REGION 0 uss 200,565,003
uss 8890,041.93
b. Transtar in transit uss 200,018,042
. Poily easn hatonce uss
d. Arvount of unliquidaled exponses uss 1,017,614.70
d.1 Foanding expendiirns ugs 1,007,760.42
d.2 Deposit In transit 28.90
.3 Unliguidatad axpenses B
4.3.1 Unfiquldated cash advances 285718

©.3.2 15% Mobillzation Fund
.4 Cash Advanun- SO

Annex N6

d.4.14 For gasolina expongas 183,18
4.2 For Spoclel Purpose (Tralning) -
d.5 Erroneously chargad ingligible expondiiuras 4,002.G7
d.G Ervor in computatar: of taxes 1,181.64
.7 For Refund (Errorracts daposit ko IFAD aocount) 859,08
Balance of refund front IFAD accourt for amount borrewocd and o
daposited to ADB imprest Paso Comba Accouhis
#.8 Duoblt Mamo/Bank Chargoa 214.88
d.g Tax Experige (wilhe!d on Intarsst Income) 166.0%
0. Othars (planse apacify) Uss$ B348,718.73
Outstanding eshacks uss 239,200.14
SBlalad chavk/Caneallod chook 6586.86
Adjustmar of waved 1o ADR-LT eccount 48,52
Raplonisirment fram GOP 14,680 80
Reptantshment te {IFAD -
Inltinl dapasit for Openlng of Bank Acoount/Maintgining Batarce DTG 1\3 AN I:VE LOFPMENT DANY
Acfjustiment- CGrnceliation of choek no. 4868520 did April 20, 2016 16117 ""‘“"] f Lln I l""'“’
Adjuatmant- Cnnoaliption of chack no. 16507743 did June 17, 2016 3,704,892 ' ""’“" e " b ‘1
Qvaerraporting of pravious SOE G6.216.20
Errenoous cherging of repalra and maintenanas - 201[}
Errore which underainte the bank balance .01 _ f (! i
Bank chargo deposited 076 ‘\“- ¥ “":n_ _{/ r ]
¥eroat Incomn B41.40 L [}C‘i BTICS MKRI ol et
Forex GainflLoss - [ ST - - 4 TLix
4 TOTAL ADVANCE ACCOUNTED FOR 6.155,017.80
&) 1 Of any discropency tolaie i I Hireg ¥ ared 6 abave [0.4. aatnod infaronl srodited o the acaot

fHonk charges, ¢lo.):

7 ADVANGE ACCOUNT TURN OVER RATIO
8 APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF ADVARNCE BALANCE (lom 1 ¥ ftem 7x62)
B REQUESTED LEVEL OF ADVANCE 0,405,817.08
Atlach the ialest aatimata of oxponditures {usa the form of BAY if tha amount of itarn 9 is larger Than
e lower of itom 1 o item . {Read the Loon Disbursement Handbook, sacttang 813 and 8,19)

Froparod by: Approwd by:

PRUDENCIO G, AQUINO, JR. AT R, LEONES, év:so:
Project Accounis Officar lormocratary
PAMD-FABPSE Planning, \folid and Intarnational Affaics




'#DVANCE AGCOUNT RECONCILIATION STATEMENT (AAR™Y

Elnnkl\muntzﬁ_

Annex N7

Atlach the fatest ogiimate of oxpandliures (uso 1ha form of DAY if the amount of jlom © Ia Inrgor than
e lowar of Retn 1 ar itany B, (Read the Loan Disburspment Hundbagk . wontlons 8,13 ond 8.49)

Praparod hy:

Appraved by
~
PHUDENCIO 8. AQUING, JR. ATTY. SO LEQNES, CESD!
Projoct Accounils Offficer

acrolary
PAMD-FAQPS

Panning, Polfy ihid Intamataunl Alfale

Appliostion Nu With {Bank) Q ol
Bank Addrass LOP, North' s conue, Dranch
1 PRESENT OUTﬂfﬂﬂﬁlﬂG AKMDUNT AOVANCED
TO THE ADVANCE ACCOUNT NOF YEY RECOVERED Uss 8,40H,817.86
2 BALANCE of swivanced acoount ag of March 3, 2018 uss 4,468,272,44
por bank staloment . K
]
3 ADD Amaunt oliglbla sxpendiiuves cloimed In atlachedd uss A20,830.27 %‘
application {WA No. A0024)
4 ADG Amoum chil 4 Jer pravit B nat yat Grodifed Uss 1, 448,167,398 b
at date of bank slaterfont i
Withdrvwal Apgiffcation No. Amgunt 1
Aoo21 Uss B75,776.45 i
ADO22 uag 217,675,106
ADDZ3 ung IGRGIATS i
8 TOTAL amotst withdrpwn fromi the advanco account but not yot 2,106,147.60
claimuod for replonisbintont i —
a1 Tetsl balgnoa fol nubaccount #1 DENR-FMB uas T4,834.31
@2 ‘Toinl balanca fof suhnooount #2 DENR-CAR (Soe Schaduls 1} uas 3hz,0630.80 '
w3  Tota batanca fof subageount #3 DENR-REQION ¥ uss 217.760.42
w4 Tola! balontw fof aubazetount #4 DENRWREGION 10 (W22 ] &41,180.60 !
uag 1,216,641.91 i
b. Tronafer Intranoit usx
|
o, Paity aanhbatance usy !
1
|
d. Amount of unliguidated oxponses 4 uss 1,444,287.30 I
o.1 Panding oxpandiiuroes uas 1,434,111.87
.2 Doposllin tranal 28,27
.3 Unlluldated expanses
«.3.1 Unlinuidatod cdsh advancos 3.1680.00 ]
d.3,2 16% Mabijillzation] Fund :
d.4 Cauh Atvance- B0 - i
4.1 For gasollng oxpansoes 18016
cof2 For Bpawhal Purposo {Training) -
o6 E ly ¢hniged 51blo expenditiron A4,016.75
.8 Error Incomputalion of tes 1,120,786
.7 For Rofunf (Errohoais dopealt to IFAD socount) 938.27
Halaneo of vefind from IFAD gecount for emount borrowed ond [+]
dapoiited to AR Iinfraat Poso Combo Accounis
o.0 Dahii Merpo/Bunk Charjos 206,95
d.® Tax Hxpenue (wiheld on [nteyest ncaming 154,28
0. Othors {plasse wpocty) uss SEH,080,87
Qutstanding chadka [T]:1 A07,0639,20
Siated choak/Caneelind chuak 874.60
Adjusl - ot (vt e ta ADE-I,F sacount 8510
Roplenlshment figim GOR 14,818,481
Roplenishmott ta|IFAD -
initin? dopoeit for @pontig of Bonk A Ingy 3b69.33
Adjustment- Candeliation of choak no. ADES25 did Apili 20, 2044 47.39 .
Adjustment~ Candollation of cheak ne. 1807743 dtd June 17, 2008 Q3,688,222
Adfustment of projdaun BOE 127,0570.30
Erroneaus charglig of rmepaks and mininteimnce - .
Ervors which tha bank bal 0,01
Bank cherge doposited .60
Interonat incomin 601,05
Foerox Geinfl.oss -
@ TOTAL ADVANGE ANGOPONTIEG FOT BA0H,617.68
of any dizerar 3 oot folaty irigr in Unoe t and 8 abava (e, ovarad intaresl erediiad to o accxmt
Lnnk ehargos, olo.):
i
7 ADVANGE AGGOUNT TURN GVER RATIO ?
8 APPROPRIATE LEVEL QI ADVANGE BALANGE (Horr 7 x Hemn Yuei2)
B REQUEBTED LEVEL O ADVANGE BADS 817,88




Annex N8

ADVANCE AGCOUNT RECONCILIATION STATEMENT (AARS)

Application Mumber ADG25

Bank Account Numbet _

1 PRESENT QUTSTANDING AMOUNT ADVANCED

Wilh (Bank)

Bank Address LBP, North Avenua, Branch

TO THE ADVANCE ACCOUNT NOT YET RECOVERED uss $,465,617.66
2 BALANGE of advance account as of March 31, 2008 usSs 1,485,272.44
por bank statament
3 ADD Arnount sligible expendilures claimed In attached uss 140,024,786
sipplication (WA No, AD025)
4 AGD Amount ¢laimed in previous applicstions not yet credited uss 1.8785,197.62
at date of bank ststament
Withdrawal Application No. Amorint
AQ021 uss B875,7765.15
AQDZ2 uss 217878186
AQO23 uUss 352,512.74
AODZ4 ussE 429,030.27
65 TGOTAL amount withdrawn from the advance account bul not yat 1,265,122.06
claimed for replenishrent
a1 Total bulance for subaccount #1 DENR-FME UsSH 74,934.31
a2 Total balance for subaccount #2 DENMR-CAR (Saa Schedule () Uuss 382,636.68
2.3 Total balance for subacoount #3 DENR-REGION 7 uss 217,789.42
«.4 ‘Total balance for subaccount #4 DENR-REGION 10 uss 541,180.80
133 1,246,549.02
k. Trensfar in transit uss
o. Patty cash kalance LSS
d. Amecunt of unllquidated expensos 4 Us$ 4,304,242.84
d.1 Pending expenditures uss 1,294,0806.82
d.2 Deposit In translt 28.27
d.3 Unliquldated expenses
d.3.1 Unfiquidated cash advances a,490.00
d.3.2 15% Moblization Fund
d.4 CGash Advance- SDO -
o.4.1 For gasoline expenses 1801
d.42 For Spacial Purpose (Training) -
.6 Erronecusly charged heligible expenditures 4,015.75
.8 Error in computation of taxas 1,128.76
d.7 For Refund {Erroneous depaosit to IFAD account) 938.27
Balance of refund from FAD account for amount borrowed and 0
deposited to ADB Imprest Paso Cambo Accounts
4.8 Debit Memo/Bank Charges 209.33
.9 Tax Expanse {(wilheld on Interest incemae)} 158.28
&, Othors {please specify) ussg 555,880.801
Outstanding checks UsSs 407,8648.28
Stalad check/Cancelled check §71.80
Adjust 112 harging of truvel 10 ADB-LP 85.19
Replenishient from GOP 14,818.814
Replenishment tis [FAL -
witial deposit for Opening of Bank Account/Maintaining Balance 3680.33
Adiustment- Gancellation of check no. 496525 dtd April 20, 2018 97.396
Adjustment- Cancaliation of check no. 1507743 did June 17, 20186 3,568.22
Adjustment of pravious SOE 127,970.30
Erranecus charging of repairs and malntenance -
Errars which undersiate the hank balance 0.01
Bank charge deposited 0.8G
intarest Income 091.05

Forex Galn/Loss

5 TOTAL ADVANCE ACCOUNTED FOR

Explaneiton of any discref
beonic ahergos, afe.):

fotals

(g

7 ADVANGE ACCOUNT TURM OVER RATIO
8 APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF ADVANCE BALANCE {itermn 1 x itern 7xG/12)
8 REQUESTED LEVEL OF ADVANCE

FPropared by

PRUDENCIO G. AQUING, JR.
Project Accounts Officer
PAMD-FASPS

Approved by:

6,465,817.80

fng In Winas 1 and 8 above {e.g. eomed Inferest croditod ta tha svcount

8.465,017.G8

LOURDES G. WAGAN, CESE

QIC-Dirsctor

Forolgn Asalaled and Spaoial Projects Servica




. ADV~NMCE ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION STATEMENT 1~ '\Ré)

\ 7 .
v ! Appilcalion Mumber ADOREE  ~ Wilth (Bank) \..
Dank Account Numiber _ Bank Addreas LBP, Morth Avanue, Branch
1 PRESENT QUTSTANDING AMOUNT ADVANGED
TO THE ADVANGE ACCOUNT NOT YET RECOVERED Us3s 5,405,617.88
2 BALANCE of advanca sccount as of May 31, 2018 uss £68,820.61
rer bank statenent : .
3 ADD Amount eligible expenditures olaimed in attechad uss 117,688,208 7

epplication (VWA No. ADD26)

4 ADD Amount cleimed Ih previous spplicatiohs not yet cradited UsE
atf date of bank statament .
Withdrawal Application Mo. Amolint
AQ022 sy 217,8789.16G
AQoz3a uss A52,612.74
AGQO24 uas 420,030.27
AOD26 uss 140,024.76

6 TOTAL amount withdrawn from tha advance aceount but not yet
clalmad for replenishmont

1,130,446.92

o 3310,000.95

a1 Tobel balance for subaccount #1 DENR-FMB uss 0784113
aZ Tolal balance for subaceount #2 DENR-CAR {See Bcheduls [} uss 108,811.68
a3 Total balance for subaccount #3 DENR-REGION ¥ uss 22201261
a4  ‘Tots! balance for subascount #4 DENR-REGION 10 uss g11,603.45
uss +,038,868.77
b. Transfer in transit uss +,061,932.39
o. Pelly cash balanss, Uss
d. Amount of unliquidated expenses uvas 824,031.00
d.1 Pending sxpenditures uss 779,284.64
d.2 Daposit[n transit 20,00
.3 Unliquidated expensaes
d.3.1 Unliguidated aash advances 38,976.91
&.3.2 164% Mobilizatlon Fund
d.A Gagh Advahes- SDO -
d.4.1 Far gascline expansas 100,16
d.4.2 Far Spaclal Purpose (Tralining} -
d.b E ly charged Inefigit filures 4,008.78
d.8 Error in somputalion of faxas 1,127.1
d.7 For Refund (Erreneous deposit o IFAD account) 923.04
Balance of refund from IFAD account for amount borrowed and ' [+
depogitad to ADB Imprast Peso Cambo Accounts
d.6 Dabit Memo/Bank Ghargos 21619
¢,9 Tax Expense (withsld on Interast Incoma) 168.07
8. Othera (pleaso apecify} uss 300,728,30
Gutstanding chooks uay 276,884.14
Staled chaock/Gancelled cheok 4,137.21
Adjuet t- of traval b ADELLE aoeouny 806.40
Replenlshment from GO? 14,621.44
Replenlshmant to IFAD -
Initlal depasit for Opening of Bank Account/Mal ing Bak 392,07
Adjustment- Cancellation of check no. 486525 did April 20, 2016 08,76
Adjustiment- Cancallalion of check no. 1507743 did Junae {7, 2018 3,567.806
Adjustmaent of pravious SOE B7,12607
Erronecus charging of repairs and maintenance -
Errors which undarstate the bank balance 0.0l
Rank charge depesitad 0.63
Interest Income 704,62
FForex Gain/Loss -
6 TOTAL ADVANGE ACCOUNTED FOR £486,617.68
Al fon ¢f any discrapancy haiy folals apy 67 it iines f and G sliove (o.¢t. earnad interest erecited to tho account
bank cliargas, ofo.j:
7 ADVANGE AGGOLINT TURN OVER RATIO
8 APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF ADVANCE BALANGE (item 1 x itern 7x8/12)
g REQUESTED LEVEL OF ADVANCE 5,485,817.60
Prapared by Approved by
4
PRUBENCIO G, AGUIND, JR. URDES C. N
Project Astounts Oificer OIC-Diregtor
PAMD.FASES Foralgn Asslsted and dpasial Prajanla Semvice

Eal

Annex N9
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A .NCE ACGOUNT RECONCILIATION STATEMEI, ARS)

Annex N10

Appllcalion Mumber ADOZE wWith {Bank)
Bank Account Numbe! I Bank Addrass LBP Notth Avenue, QGuezon Glty
1 PRESENT OUTSTANDING AMOUNT ABGVANGED
TO THE ADVANCE ACCOUNT NOT YET RECOVERED US$H 5,465,617.00
2 BALANCE af advande accounl as of July 31, 2018 R USSH 3457.485.54

par bank statement

3 ADD Amourit eligible expandllures clalmad In attachad USs 506,4904,43
apptication (WA No. AD029)

4 ADD Amaount clalmad in previeus applications not yet credited uss 2,375,620.86
al dale of bank stalemend

Wilhdrawal Applicatton Ma, Armaunt

AQDRZ- uss 217.870.1€
ADD23-. uUssE 352,612.74
ADD24 usE 428,030.27
AQO25 . Uss 110,024,765
AOD2G uss 117.630.28
AGOZS USss 1.118,844.40

5 TOTAL amount withdravn from the advance accolril bul not yet
claimad for raplonishment

g

a1 Tolal balanco for subaceount #1 DENR-FMI3 uss 193,4'13.96
a.2  Tolal balanca for subaccount #2 DENR-CAR uss 541,032.76
a3  Tolal balance for subaccounl #3 DENR-REGION ¥ USH BB,B87Y. 76
ad Tolal balance for subaccount {14 DENR-REGION 10 uss 256,249,110
uss 1,100,263.657
b. ‘Transfar in transit ) USH
. Palty cash balance uss
d. Amount of unliguidaled expenses 4 uUss$ 1,521,008,73
.1 Pending expandilures uss 1,473,823.80
d.2 Deposil In Transit 27893
d.3 Unliquidaled Expensas n
d.a.n Unliquidated Cash Advances 39,632.85
d.A4.1 For Gasolina Expanses 190,16
d.4.2 f=ar Spaclal Purpose 449 .56
d.5 Eroneausly Charged inefiglble Expandilures 5137.91.
4.6 Error in computatlon of taxes 1,347.03
d.7 For refund {erronecus deposit to IFAD Accaunt) o24.71
d.B  Debit MemoiBank Charges 208.60
d  Tax Expanse {Withald on Intarest Income} 165.38
Total Unliquidatacd expanses
a. toss: Others ussE 501,230,553
el Qrutstanding Chacks 368,748.41 .
CancallediSiale Check 4,200.61
Adjustmeant-Erraneous charging of raval exponsas lo ADB-LP .
acoount . 7G04
Replenlshment from GOP 13,741.37
Refund of cash advanca 510.29
fnillal deposit for Openiing of Bank AccourtfMalntalning Bakance 3G4.85
Adjustmant-Cancellation of chack no. 496626 did. Apr. 20, 2016 87.60
Adjustmant of pravious SOE 174,761.32
Errors which understale the bank balance .02
interast Incoma 734.68
Taolal dedt fexclusion
8 TOTAL ADVANCE ACCOUNTED FOR USSH 5,465,617.606

Explanafion of poy discrepancy ohweart fotals appeadng in tinas § and 6 obovo (o.9. earned lilaresl credifed ta the wocuiny
benk chergos, ole.):

7 ADVANCE ACCOUNT TURN OVER RATIO -
5 APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF ADVANGE BALAMCE (ltemn 1 x flom 7x8/12)
9 REQUESTED LEVEL OF ADVANCE uass 5,46%,617.00
Alach lhe Intast astimate of expendiiures {use the fosm of BA) If thu amauni of llam & Is largar tban
tho lower of [tam 1 or [tem 8. {Read the Loan Disbursement Hendbook , seclions #.13 and 8,19}

Propored hy: Approved ly:

PRUDENCIO G, AQUINO, JR. _LOURDES C. W. N
Project Actounts Oflcar QIG-Oirestor
PAMD-FASPS Foralgn Acsisled & Spoctal Projacls Sorvica




Annex N11

#r
koo 3
Al _MNGE ACCOUNT RECONCGILIATION STATEMEN\JJARS)
Appticalion Number A0D30 With (Bank)
Bank Accounl Numbeu_ Banl Address LBP Norlh Avanua, Quazon Ghy
t PRESENT CUTSTANDING AMOUNT ADVANCED
TO THE ADVANGE ACCOUNT NOT YET RECOVERED USH 5,495,817,50
2 BALANMCE of advance account as of July 31, 2018 " uss AGT. 496,54
per bank slatament
A4 ADD Amounl allylble expendilures claimad in atlachad uss 3u8,143.01 -
application (WA No. AQ030)
4 ADD Amount claimed In pra\}lnus applicationa not yet aradited uUs$ L Aa12442.19
at daie of banl stalermant
withdrawal Application No. Amount
AD0Z4 uUss 420,030.27
A0C25 ussg 140,024,765
AQ026 uss 117.6305.28
A0Q2Y LSS 1,118,644.46

A0029 uss 606,904.43

o

FOTAL amount withdrawn from the advance account but not yat
clalmed for replenishment

a,1  Toial hatance for subaccowil #1 DENR-FMB LSS 193,413.96
a.2 Total balance for subaccounl #2 DENR-CAR Uss 329,169.61
a3 Total balance for subaceounl #3 DENR-REGION 7 USs 98,657.756
.4 Tolal balanca for subaccount #4 DENR-REGION 10 Uss 268,248.10
Uss B77,390.3%
h. Transfer In transil uss 520,420,833
©. Petlly cash balance uaEs
d. Amount of unlquidated expanses 4 uss 1,418,872.57
.1 Panding expenditures uss 1.384,400.88
.2 Deposit in Transit 27.93
d.3 Unliquidalad Expanses -
d.3.1 Uniliquid 1 Cash Ad 25,833,907
d.4.1 For Gasoline Expenses 1990.16
d.4.2 For Spacial Purpose 436.23
.5 Erroneously Charged Inoligible Expandiluras G,/ 137.01
4.8  Error In computation of axas 1,347.03
d,7 For refund (arrongous deposit o IFAD Account) 924,11
d.6 Dablt Memo/Bank Charges 208.37
d.®  Tax Expanse (WHheld on intarest Incame) 166.38
Total Unliquidatod expensas
e, Lass: Others N uss A426,845.79
a.l QOutstanding Checks 280,488 .86
Cancelled/Stale Chack 4,284.46
Adfustment-Erraneous charging of traval expanses ta ADR-LP -
account 74.28
Raplenishment from GOP 13.741.37
Refund of cash advance 610.36
Inltial doposit for Opaning of Bank Accounl/Maintaining Bafance 369.62
Adlustmant-Canceliation of check no. 406626 did, Apr. 20, 2016 86.01
Adjustimant of pravious SOE 120,365.106
Errars which understale he bank balance 0.01
Interast Incoma 736.68
Total deductionsfaxclustons
£ TOTAL ADVANCE ACCOUNTEDR FOR uss B5,465,617.66
Explanation af any digeref tolals Ing I s 1 and @ above (o.g. corned inferast erodiied (o iho accotr

barif ohtargaes, ole.)!

¥ ADVANCE ACCOUNT TURN OVER RATIO
8 APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF ADVANCE BALANGE (ltem 1 x {tam 7x6/12)
0 REGUESTED LEVEL OF ADVANCE uss 5,465,617.60
Attach (he latest estimate of expenditures (use Ihe form of 8A) If the amount of item 0 is largar than
ha Jower of ltam 1 or ilem 8, (Raad the Loan Disttrsornent Hendbook , sections 8.13 and 8.19)

Propared by: R Appravizs by:

PRUDENCIO G. AQUING, JR.
Projact Accounts Officar

URDES C.
Qlc-Direclor

PAMD-FASPS Faralgn Assleted & Speclat Pm]er@%{ua




Annex NI2

ADVANGE ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION STATEMENT {AARS)

Application Number AOR32
ank Account Numbe: || NG

1 PRESENT OUTSTANDING AMOUNT ADVANCGED

With Land Bank of the Phllippines
Bank Addrese LB North Avenue, Quezon City

TO THE ADVANGE ACCOUNT NOT YET RECOVERED Uuss 5,465,617.66
2 BALANGE of advance account as ofSoptembar 30, 2018 uss 1,224,190.07
per bank statement
3 ADD Amount sligibte expenditures claimed in altached uss 612,365.77
applleation (WA No. A0032)
4 ADD Amount clalmed In previous applications not yet credited uss 898,047,449
at date of bank statemant
Withdrawal Application No, Amount
AQ029 uss 608, 004,43
ADD30 uss 380, 143.01
& TOTAL amount withdrawn from tha advance aceaunt bt not yet
claimed for replenishimeni
a1 ‘Total balance for subaccount #1 DENR-FMB uUss 116,811.90
a2  Tolal balance for subaccount #2 DENR-CAR ussg d64,062,20
a.3 Total balance for subaccount #3 DENR-REGION 7 uUss 42,837.30
a.4  Total balance for subaccount #4 DENR-REGION 10 Uss 231,448.20
Uss T53,060.60
b. Fransfor in transit uUss 1,287,5680.60
c. Petty cash balance uss
. Amount of unliquidated exg 4 uss 1,171,862.81
d.1 Pending expenditines uss 1,149,320.61
d.2 Unliguidated expenses (itemized expenses)
4.3 Unliquidated Cash: Advinces 16,142.85
d.4 Har Gusoline Bxpenses 190.16
d.5 Representation Bxpenscs 180,56
d.6 Erroneously Charged Inclligible expendilures 5,134.88
d.7 Frror in computation of taxes 1,338.88
.8 Daeblt Mamo / Rank Charges 220745
.8 Tax Expense (withhald an Interest Income) 45.55
@, lL.ess: Gthers ussg 478,370.52
a.1 Qutatanding Choeoks d47,076.38
Cancelled Check / Staled Check B8,077.09
Adjustment - Brroncous oharging of travel expenses to ADB-
TP aceount 208.78
Relund o GO 13,804.12
Enitinl Depasit for Opening of Bank Accout / Maintaining
Balaneo 366.00
Adjustment of previous SOH 110,068,81
Foarors which understale the bank halance a04.28
Interest Incoine 183.27
€ TOTAL ADVANCE ACCOUNTED FOR [TETS 5,485,617.67

Explanation of any discrapanocy boh {otals appeoting In lines 1 and 6 shava fe.g. eamad interest cradiled fo the accaun!
bank charges, elo.):

7 ADVANCE ACCOUNT TURN OVER RATIC
8 APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF ADVANCE BALANCE (item 1 X item 7x8/12)
9 REQUESTED LEVEL OF ADVANCE
Aftach the latest estimate of expenditures (use the form of 8A) if the amount of ltam 9 is targer then
the lower of lterm 1 or llem 8. (Raoad tha Loan Disbursement Handboolk , sectlons 8,13 and B.16)

Freparod by:

PRUDENCIO G, AQUING, JR.
Projact Ascounts Offlear
PAMD-FASPS

Appraved by;

uss 5,406,617.87

LOMRDES G, WA
O1C-Director
Feteign Assisted & r?x_nclal Projecis Service




Annex N13
ADVANCE ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION STATEMENT (AARS) -
Application Number AQ033 With Land Bank of the Philipplnes
Bank Account Number |G Bank Address LBP North Avenus, Quozan City
1 PRESENT OUTSTANDING AMOUNT ADVANCED
TO THE ADVANCE ACCOUNT NOT YET RECOVERED Uss 5,465,817.64
2 BALANCE of advance accauril as ofSaptembar 30, 2010 uss 4,224,100.07
per bank stalsmeand
3 ADD Amount aligibla expondiluros claimad In atlachod Uss HBE7.A00.01 i
applicatlan (WA Mo, ADD33) i
4 ADD Amount clalmad in pravigua applications not yel, credilad uss 1,507,413.21 I {
at dale of bank statement i
Withdrawal Application No. Amount !
A0D20 uss BOS.004.43 kA
AOD30 uss 208.148.01 ;
ABOSD W]t 012.965.77 L
5 TOTAL amount withdrawn from The advance accaunt bt not yat i
clatmad for replenistimeant I
a.l Total balanca for subaccount #1 DENR-FMB uss 05, ATZ.05
a.2 Tolal balancea for subaccount #2 DENR~CAR VSH 207,093,118
a3 Tolal batance for subaccount #3 PENR-REGION 7 uss 45,707,090
a4 Total balance for subaccoum #14 DENR-REGION 10 UsSs 231,449.29
Uss 593,103.35
b. Transfar in transit Uss 888, 046.11
¢, Pally eash halance LISE
d. Amount of unliquidatad ex 4 uss n04,000.04 :
' if
d.1 Pending expenditures uss bDan 412,43 1
.2 Unlicuidated ox); [G ized axy )
.3 Unliquikiated Cash Adviances 16,112,906
.ot Yor Gasoliune Expenses 190.18
a.6 Rey fon Bag 40056
d.6 Dnoneously Gharged Inelligiblo oxpenditures G,134.80
d.F Error in computation of taxes e 1,338.85
d.8]Refund Bponeous deposit to IFAD acconnt _ i 004,26 '
d.g Dehit Mamo /7 Bank Charges 208.20 .
d. 1 Tax Expanse (withheld on Inlarast Income) 106.84
i
e. Less: Others Uss 396,603.99 '
a.1 Outstanding Checks 264,208.76G
Concelled Check / Staled Check 6,077.91 ;
Adjuztment - Erroneons eharging of avel expenses fo !
ADB-LP account 208.78
Rofund ta GOP 13,784.13
Initinl Deposil for Opening of Banle Account £ Maintaining
Balance BEN.00 . ]
Adjustinent of previous SOR 110,058,814 :
Birors which undersiate tha banic Galanco 0,02
Iiterest Incotne 936.009
G TOTAL ADVANCE ACCOUNTED FOR uss 5,465,017.00 i
Explanalion of any ilscrapancy i ralaly ey Wiy I Hinos 1 and G above (e.. sarned interes! creviled to the aceournt ,‘ s
beani charges, ale.): i |
7 ADVANCE AGCOLUNT TURN OVER RATIO Ik
8 APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF ADVANCE BALAMNCE (ilam 1 x flam 7x6/12) : ]
8 REQUESTED LEVEL OF ADVANCE uss 5,465,617.66 i1k
Allach lhe lalesl estimale of expenditures (use the form of 8A) If the amount of ltem 9 Is larger than -
the lowaer of ilem 1 or tem 8. (Read the Laan Disbursemeni! Handbook , secllons 8.13 and 8.18) i
Proparad by: Approved by: i |
. ;
\ |
PRUDENCIO G. AQUINO, JR. URDES ¢. WadAN i
Projact Ascaunts Officar e OHC-Blysetor &
— PAMD-FASPS Foretgn Asgislgd & Spoclal Prowj:rvlce ! |
- I
t:
I ‘|’
|
ik
i




Annex N14

ADVANCE ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION STATEMENT (AARS)

ar
Applicalion Number AS034 Wwilh Land Bank of the Phillppines
Bank Account Numl:er_ Bank Addrasa LBR Morth Avanua, Quezon Clly
1 BPRESENT OUTSTANDING AMOUNT ADVANCED
TO THE ADVANCE ACCOUNT NOT YET RECOVERED Us$ 5,465,617.668
2 BALANCE of advance account as of October 30, 2018 uss 944,030.80
par bank stalemeant
3 ADD Amount eligible expenditires clakmaed In attachad usg 203,303,144 P‘/
application {WA No. A(0034)
4 ADD Amount claimed in pravious applicalions nol yet cradiled Uss 2,164,003,22
al date of bank stalament -
Withdrawal Applicalion No. Amaunt
AQ029 LSS 608,904.43
A0030 (811 388, 143.01
A0032 uss 612,365,77
ADG33 Uss 657,4080.01
5 TOTAL amount withdrawn from the advance accounl but nol yet
claimead for replenishiment
a1 Total balance for subaccoun! #1 DENR-FMB UsSs 106,472,098
a.2 Total balance for subaccounl #2 DENR-CAR uss 166,372.14
a.3 Total batance for subaccount #3 DENR-REOION 7 USE 48,787.90
a.4 Tolal balance for subaccount #4 DENR-REGION 10 ussh 253,369.50
uss 574,002.51
k. Transfer In transit uss
©. Peity cash balance uss
d. Amount of untiquidated expensas 4 uss - 1,860,207.89
d.1 Pending expenditures US3 1,837,768G.°1¢
d.2 Unliquidataed expanses (llemlzad expensas) -
d.3 Unikquidated Cash Advances 15,142.05
d.4 For Gasoline Expensas 100.1G
.5 Reprasemntation Expentses 460,58
d.8 Erronaously Chargaed Inalligible expenditures 4,168.12
d.7 Error In computation of taxes 1,149.15
d.8 Rafund Erronsous daposit lo IFAD account 904.26
d.9 Debil Mamo f Bank Charges 229,58
d. 10 Tax Expensa {withheld on Interest Income} 198.64
e, f.ass: Othara Uss 2080,820.20
a1 Quilslanding Cheacks 258,616.17
Cancalled Chack / Stalad Chaclc 6,077.91
Adjusimant ~ Erronaous charging af travel expenses {o
ADR-LF account 206,78
Refund to GO 13,754,113
Initlal Deposlt for Opening of Bank Accaounl / Malntainlog
Balanca 368.89
Adjustmant of pravious SOE 57,63
Errors which undersiate tha bank balance
intarest Incoma 238,60
6 TOTAL ADVANGE ACCOUNTED FOR uss 5,465,617.668

Explanation of any discrepancy beiwean tolals appesring In Knos 7 and G above (e.4. saraed Inleresat craditad to the sccotmt
banlk charges, ale.):

7 ADVANCE ACCOUNT TURN OVER RATIO
8 APPRCPRIATE LEVEL OF ADVANCE BALANCE (tem 1 X itam 7x8/12)
9 REQUESTED LEVEL OF ADVANCE uss 5,485,617.60
Altach lha latest estlimate of expenditures (use tha form of 8A) il the amount of itam 0 la largar than
Llhe lower of itam 1 or e 8. {Road the Loan Disbursement Henabooic, seclions 8,13 and B.10}

Prapared bhy: Approved by:

+

PRUDENCIO G. AQUINO, JR. URDES C. W, N
Projact Accounis Offlcer HC-Diractor
PAMD-FASPS Forelgn Asslslad & Spaclal Pr@:‘jewfce




Annex N15

ADVANCE ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION STATEMENT {(AARS)

Application Number AL e . with Land Bank of the Phllippines
Bank Account Numben Bank Address LBP Norih Avenus, Quezan Gity
1 PRESENT OUTSTANDING AMOUNT ADVANCGED -
T0O THE ADYANGE AGCOLUNT NOT YET RECOVERED USE 7,630,488.62
2 BALANCE of advahes account as of Oclobor 341, 2048 Uss 0944,030,B0
par bank statement
3 ADD Amount eligitle expendifures claimad in altachoed usg 318,080.1¢
application (WA Mo, A0026G)
A4 ADD Amount elalmed In previaus applications not yal oraditacd uss 2,388,108.85
ol dote of bark slatement
Withdrawal Appilcation Mo, Amount
AQ029 uss 606,804.43
A0030 uss 388,143.01
AD032 uss 812,380.77
AD033 Uss 657,4680.01
A0D34 uss 203,303.44
B TOTAL amount withdrawn fram the advance aceount but not yet
claitned for raplenishment
a.1 Total hatance for subaccount #1 DENR-EMA Uss 81, 465.18
a2 Total balanca for subacecount #2 DENR-CAR uag 232,080.10
a.3 Total balanica for subaccaunt #3 DENR-REGION 7 uss 47.410.60
a4 Total balanes for subaoccount #4 DENR-REGION 10 uas 2a4,009.74
) uss £03,A26.50
' b Tranafer in transit uss 2,104,071.96
o. Patty aash balance usn
d. Amount of pube o oxy a4 uss 1,660,471.44
d.1 Unreporied expanditures Uss 1,630,186.50
.2 Unliquidated expenses {itemized expanses) N
.2 Unliquidated Cash Advanoes 26,035.03
d.4 For Gasallne EKPGI\S&S 190,16
0.5 Ruepresentation Expantsas 407,14
o.6 Erfoneously Charged Insfligible expenditures 4,1606,12
.7 Error In compultation of laxes 1, 149,10
d.Bb Refund Erroneous deposit o IFAD account 804,12
d.B Debit Memo f Barnk Charges 2,172.43
4.10 Tax Expense (withheld on Intarast lncome) 160,15
&, Less: Othors uas 424,4569.00
e Quistanding Chacks JUz, 024,06
Ganoelled Check f Staled Checl 0,924,70
Adjustiment ~ Erronepus charging of travel expensas to
ADB-LP acnount 207,26
felund of overpayment of TEV 138,045.05
frafund of Cash Advance 487.26
iniflal Doposit for Opening of Bank Acaount f Maintainlng
Balance 34,20
Double Raported SO0Ea 100,182.4¢
Errars which underslata the bank balance 58.48
nterast Income o6 42
8 TOTAL ADVANMCE AGCOUNTED FOR s 7,830,480.62

7

7 arany ; Y {olals apy g In linos 1 and 6 above (a.g. eamed interes( cfedifed o Hie écoolit
Larc olrargos, ofte,)!

ADVANCE ACCOUNT TURN OVER RATIO

8 APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF ADVANGE BALAMCE (Hom 1 x llam 7x0/12)
9 REQUESTED LEVEL OF ADVANCE,

Altach the latest estimate of expondilures (uso the form of 8A) If the amount of ltem 9 Is largar than
the lower of [lem 1 or lermn B, {Read the Loan Dishursemeant Handbool , seotiona 8.13 and 8.1}

Frapotrod by: M

&

PRUDENGIO G, AQGUING, JR.
Projocl Acooupte DHivar
PAMDFASPS

uss 7,030,489.02

Approvad byr

L#URDES C. GAN
OIG-Diraolor
Forelgn Asslstod & Specta! Projects Saivico




